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1. Attached arC' 15 folders containing English-language 

translation ~ of the 15 transcripts of the interrogations 

of NOSE~KO by DERYABIN ~uring the period 26 July 1965 -

13 Aup:c,t 1965. 

2. The follo~ing is a key to the transcripts: 

a. A DERYABIN. 

b. B = XOSENKO. 

c. ( ) = Single sets of p~rentheses enclose 

· transliterations. 

d. (lG), (2G), (XG), (Xm =- Indicate a number 

of missing or garbled or othendse unreadable words. 

e. (( )) = Double sets of parentheses enclose 

transcriber/translator remarks, explanations, etc., 

and additional information ·supplied by interrogator, 

but not included in the interrogation. 

r. (? ?) = Queried transcriptions are thus 

indicated. 

g. = Ellipses indicated either a brief pause 

in 5peech or an unfinished sentence. 

h. = Underlining, except in cases of book 

and periodical titles, indicate emphasis in speech. 

WARNING ~OTICE - SENSITIVE INTELLIGENCE SOURCES AND f.IETIIODS 
INVOLVED 
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3. We request return of these transcripts when 

your review has been completed. 
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Reel # 1 

26 July 1365 

Followin;; is the co:nplete translation of the verhatil:l transcript 

TRANSLATION 

A. I thi~: we will speak in Russian 

You do not object .· 

n. No. 

On the contrary, l;ettcr in Russian, iJccause in Eng-lish I ((am)) 

no so ((sure of)) cysclf . ... 

A. Over the last three years, to1-!ether with my collea::ues whom you 

al!'eady know and who have worl:cd wl th you here -- ((those who)) 

questioned (doprashfvali) ((you)), ((and those with whom)) you met 

and became friendly, I also have ta!cen an active part in your case 

B. Ye~. 

A. From the very be;;lnning, as soon as your case had be~un 

B. Unhunh ((affirmation of· understanding)) 

A. And, as you already have been told during the discussions and the 

investigation, a largv part of ~nat you have said cannot he accepted 

as true (za chistuyu monetu). 

And one cannot accept that which you said ~.n your statements 

(pokazaniya), etc , in just the way that (ta!c kak) you said or 

testified (rasskazyvali ill pokazyvall). 

I think, therefore, that you understand this perfectly 

But, as far as the people who worlted with you, questioned you, and 

met with yo·u ((are concerned)), all of them to some de~ree speal( 

Russian -- some well, some not so 1.-ell .. - ((but)) some do J:'lot ltnow 

the Russian . language at all; it is the same in your case (tozhe 

samoye s Vashey storony): although your English ·language is good, 

SESRET,.. 

<, 



104-10210-10033 

still -- qui tc understnnc!a hly -- t!lcrc arc sonc expressions and 

words 'i'.'nich· are difficult to understand. 

And, as for as all of the persons who worked with you before this · 

((are concerned)), pcrh:1ps they do not l;now or understand Soviet 

reali~J very well .... 

B. That is correct. 

A. . .• And therefore, perhaps, for then in some ((cases it v:ns)) •... 

B. ((Interrupts)) Not understood ~1at I am explainin~. 

A. Not wholly understood; perhaps it was unc:lcrstandable to them, but .... 

B. ((interrupts)) But not in detail. 

A. Not in detail. 

I am here only for that reason -- in order to clear up all of 

these misunderstandings which have arisen and existed. 

I can tell you beforehand that at one time I worked in the KGB, in 

Moscow, and lived there. 

And I thinlt that \\-e, as former colleagues and former Soviets, will 

try to find a coruaon language in our discussion and to clear up 

everything that was not understandable to us and everything that 

was not understandable to you. 

If you have sufficient courage and understanding of wbat I will say, 

I think that we will find a common language and finally we vii'll 

arrive at some common den~inator; we will not leave a single 

puzzling question which would not have been ans\rered or incorrectly 

interpreted. 

B. I agree with you absolutely. 

I am wholly at your disposal. 

A. Could you be precise·, 
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B. I an ready to ans,·:er all quest .ions. 

It is another affair that everything I say, everythinG', is understood 

((is viewed or treated)} froo the position thnt it is incorrect and 

that I •.. so to speak, ((am)) false (fal'shiv) and came with a 

definite assignment (oprcdclcnno:>•e zadaniye). 

A. But how do you think -- sin(!~•- so to spealt, you yourself have 

already raised this question: "They thin!~ that ((I nr.1)) false, that 

((I was)) sent with a definite assigmnent", etc. --how can you 

yourself answer: Ylhy are you in such a position·. 

How can you explain this yourself . 

B. Absolute distrust ... absolute distrust, and then I already have 

been thinking to myself very much; it already ((has been)) a long 

time (bol' shoy srok): 4':9 days today. 

479 days-- this is neither ((47J)) hours nor minutes .... 

Here {(there is)) quite simply the deliberate --so, perhaps, to 

speak-- desire ... the deliberate desire of the people (u lyudey): 

to make a case that ... "Well, here a double agent (dvoynik) sits · 

before us". 

As if this were ((their)) aL'll, Utheir)) task. 

((It is)) not ((their)) aim-task (tsel' -zadacha) actually to know 

the truth; but ((instead, it is)) their aim-task to make such a case. 

A. Well, speaking in a friendly nay, how do you consider ((this)) as a 

counterintelligence (kontrrazvedJta) officer: 

Do you thlllit that all of the people who ~orked with you bave mis-

understood you, etc., so much that-- without reason and without 

any basis (osnovaniye) - they have held (("are boiding" - derzhat)) 

you for more than 400 days·f 

As a counterintelligence officer, tell ((me)). 

B. I can say only one thing: that I have said, I say, and I will say 

until the end that I have conferred with absolutely no one; I have 

not heard a single word from anyone regarding ((my)) travel (poye~dka) 

here, ((and)) I shared with no one ((the thoubht)) that I want to 
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stay abroad and not return to the Sov ict Union. 

Ho one !~new about this. 

A. Well, anyway, I thin!{ you still have not completely understood what 

I said .... 

n. ((Interrupts)) About wha1:. 

A. . .• About what I asked you. 

What ("how" - kalt) do you think , 

There was and is some basis -- do you consider -- for ((the fact)) 

that you were in such a position as you are no\•!.' 

G ••.. As I understood-- the confusion of my explanations and .... 

Here, these moocnts, perhaps .... 

'.!\len .... 

I do not know, I do not know. 

I have, strictly speaking --I cannot say Why, why, what is the 

reason (("'main. point" - sut')) . 

I only know one thing -- that they do not believe me. 

A. You yourself nentioned the word: "confusion of explanations" 

(zaputannost' ob"yasneniy). 

How do you explain this "confusion of explanations", if you see such 

a "confusion of explanations"? 

B. I do not see special; ..• 

((you)) see-- when I ... and your colleagues who preceded you (s 

predydyshchimi Vashimi . kollegami) were talking together, even they 

said to me·: :::. "This here is a lie (vot zdes' nepravdu); this here is 

a lie". 

But the point is not in how I said ((it)) (A, ne v etom delo, k~ ya 

skazal). 

I said that "I took part" ..• "I did not participate". 

The point is in that this fact took place or did not take place. 

' '•) 

( 
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In this, I absolutely nowhere, nm·lherc, made any n!stal~o or lie. 

A. As a countcrintclliccncc officer, I think, you understand perfectly 

that, havint~ g iven (("said" - skazavshl)) one fact, a person must 

say \'/hence he l~nows this ((fact)), how this occurred .... 

B. Correct, correct. 

Well, so you understand what . ((·thus, as" - tal< kal:)) I say ((to you)) 

but how does it turn out (a chto poluchayetsya); 

For exa:.:.ple, this Paris case; I tell them what ((as"- kal<)) I 1-:now. 

"From where do I know ( {'i::his", they ask me)) . 

''Nonsense, nonsense" ((they say)). 

((Lauchs)) 

How do I lmow, 

"But these fellows ... from IONOV 's section (otdeleniye} told me 

((I say)). 

"No. Not so" ((they reply)). 

Well, I cannot say anythin{! more. 

· I heard ((about this case)) only from them. 

Or they supposed (predpolozhili) such a fact: From whom did I first 

find out about DE JEAN? 

So, believe me, believe me; I do not remember m1o ((was)) first, 

from Tmere ((I)) first ((found out about this)). 

First of all, working in the KGB --here, if you please, is the 

probleo: they do not believe me ((when I say)) that rumors, gossip, 

etc., pass (khodyat) among the workers there. 

You have worl~ed ((there)); you know, if you worlted ((there)), how 

it is: the First Department (otdel) has (( 'makes"- delayet)) a 

case, but 10 departments (otdel) know that the First department is 

doing something, something, ((although)) they do not know exactly 

( (vJhat it is)). 

But friends, t~ose who have friends in the First Departmont, they 

know· a little more: that, ahah~ ((there is)) a case again~t an 

American, but they do not know the name ((of the American)). 

A. I thin!>: that in this 1•espect they understood you perfectly, and I do 
not thi~ ...• 
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B. {(Interrupts)) ·•xo," they tell me, "This cannot be. 

nllat you are telling us is nonsense." 

i A. Not in all cases was ((this)) so stated-- that .... 

B. ((Interrupts)) And ... believe me-- well, how, 

What kind of trust or distrust can ((there)) be, if they say to oy 

far.e: "'You did not work in the First Section (otdel) of the First 

Otdel {(d11ring)) these years" : 

I cannot say anything. 

True (prav il' no), in the ADIDIAN Case, I did not loolc very goo9, 

but I said so ((myself)), that I did not work on it, did not conduct 

his development (razrabotka); the file was charged to me (delo za 

mnoy chlslilos'). 

But how was it rl4n·,. 

So they surveill~d ((him)), waited for ABIDIAN to show his tail 

(khvost). 

They do not believe me. 

A. Well, about this .... 

We still will return to the case of ABIDJAN .• 

I know everything that you nave said about ABIDJAN and so fort~; 

and, of course, as a former employee of the KGB, I never in any way 

can believe that you were the case officer for ABIDIAN. 

B. I was not the case officer, I was deputy chief of the section .... 

A. The more so .... 

B. ((InterruptS)) And they thrust the case upon me, but this was a 

terrible mistake ({'-gross error" -- grubay.a oshibka)), . a terrible 

mistake of the departm~nt, because it ((is)) necessary to sit and 

work on ((a)) case. 

A. Well, if. . . . Earlier you said that ( (ycu 1re)) prepared to discuss 

; 
I 
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(razgovarivat') and .... 

B. Yes. 

A. And possibly to clear up everything that .... 

B. Everything which has not been understood there .... 

A. Everything which has not been understood and so forth. 

Let us suppose ((that there)) were very many questions ((about)) how 

you began to work in tne KGB, under what circwnstances, etc. 

I wish that we begin "Hi th (("from" -- s etogo voprosa)) this question, 

starting for example -- from the end of 1952 or the beginning. of 

1953. 

B. Good. 

A. Thus we slowly will move further. 

I have only one thing to discuss here; I hope that you will tell 

the truth: you will explain, corroborate everything that you say, 

and so forth. 

B. ((Interrupts)) I ask that you put the questions to me. 

I will try to answer for you everything that you will ask. 

A. Also, ((be)) sufficiently accurate in your questions, etc., so that 

there will be no misunderstandings of any kind ..•• 

D. ((Interrupts, repeating)) Misunderstandings. 

A. To 111e, for example, ((this is)) not wholly unders-tandable -you 

yourself know that in the course of the long time you have been here 

you have said several times .that you went to work. in the KGB - or, 

as it was called then, the MGB; one time you sald ({this took place)) 

in 1952, sometime in the autumn or winter; then you said {(this too!: 

place)) in the beginning of 1953; then you said ({it was)) after the· 

~ ' fi 
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· B. (lG) 

A. Let us begin, even from the end of 1952; we will not go into details 

((about)) what ~~s before 1952. 

'' Let us begin fro~ 1952. 

Whence and how did you show up (poyav i1 is') in the city of Moscow: 

B. At the end of 1952 I arrived in Moscow from the city of Sovetsk, 

Primorskiy Kray this ((city}) is 10-15 kilometers from the city of 

Baltiysk, formerly ((kno~n as)) Pi~lau, ((a)) German ((city)) -- the 

base of the Fourth Naval Fleet on the Baltic. 

10-15 kilometers from this Baltiysk ((is)) the city of SovP.tsk, where 

my MRP-- the Navy Intelligence Point (Morskoy Razvedyvatel'nyy 

Punkt), at which I worked for several months in 1952 --was located. 

A. Good. 

You arrived in Moscow from there. 

When was this, and under what circumstances; 

!i'or -v..'hat was it necessary for you to go to Moscow at this time< 

B. I had a purpose (tsel'). 

A purpose stood before me: having come to Moscow, having come to 

Moscow, to try --either through the Ministry of the Navy, because 

there still were ~wonnistrles at that time, ((the Ministry)) of 

the Navy and the Military ((Army - Voyennoye -Ministry)), separately, 

not together . 

.A. So. 

B. To try to get out of (uvil'nut') the work at this MRP and to think 

of something new to transfer (pereyti) ((to)) from ((this)) work. 

Because this work absolutely did not suit me; I did not like it, I ·. 

did not receive any moral or other kind of satisfaction from this 

work. 
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Here, at this point, I worked only several months in all. 

A. So. 

B. I absolutely did not like this wo~k. 

And I went to Moscow, went to ~.lose ow; I took leave ((''got leave" --

dobilsya otpuska)) and went to Moscow. 

I just took !~ave, so: the MRP commander did not permit me ((leave)). 

A. Well, in waat, wh en .,.,-as this, in what month did you arrive ((in 

Moscow)). 

B. In December, I arrived at the end of December 1952. 

A. At the end of December·, 

B. Yes. 

A. At the end of December 1952 you came to Moscow·from·Sovetsk"! 

B. ((In a low voice, not confidently)) From Sovetsk, yes. 

A. In plain language (prostym yazykov), explain to me m1at you did 

(chem Vy zanimalis') ((during)) the first 3-4 days, when you bad 

arrived. 

B. Well, I just cannot tell you th~.s. 

I have forgotten now. 
I rested; I did not do anythtng. 

A. I have in mind ((what you did)) as any officer ((does)}; you were an 

officer --I made ((this)) conclusion on.the basis of your statements 

(pokazaniya). 

You came to Moscow, and so forth; well, alright (nu kborosbo) 

you did not do anything, but the officer's duty demands ((that you)) 

come to someone and ~eport that you have arrived in Moscow. 

'• ·' .. :. <~ 
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I B. ((Interrupts)) Well, I did not come on ((an assigned)) business 

trip (komandirovka). 

A. Upon instruction of some (V ch'ye-to rasporyazheniye) .. _.-, 

n. ((Interrupts)) No. 

A •... On some kind of problems, etc. 

You cannot just come, spit on everything and simply sit at home for 

several months. 

B. It is when you, ((when)) a person goes to Moscow on an ({assigned)) 

business trip {komandirovka), it is one case, but when a person GOes 

on leave (s otpusknyo svidetel'stvom), on leave I can -- uot having 

reported to anyone --- spend ((my)) leave, return on time and report 

to the unit (chast') commander, to whom I reported ((when)) leaving, 

report that I have .arrived ((i.e., returned)). 

A. Let. us assume you went to Moscow; how much time was given ((for)) 

your leave, a month or how much·,, 

B. A month. 

A. You went to Mos~ow; you do not report to anyone; you can live at 

i home, ( (or)) wherever you wish, and so forth . 

Good. 

After three days, they announced a universal mobilization; what must 

you do? 

B. I must. 

Here, in this case, I must quickly, quickly --- well, here, taking 

into account the work at the MRP, ((the fact)) that I aM in Moscow 

and ((that)) the Ministry· of the Navy is located in Moscow - I 

quickly must telephone and say that I am en leave: I am to go back 

to the unit or there will be some kind of instructions from you. 

' ·~ 
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A. But, upon · arrival in Mosco•.v, do you not have to register someplace·, 

. And, if you wished to be a deserter and did not want -- there is a 
.. ·. ~ 

.:-_;._:war, ·and you do not want to go to war, then how must they find you : 

Here is the most simple routine question. 

B. Well, in these events, you se~, all oilitar.t units i~ediately, you 

know very well, in the presence (v nalichi i ) . (lG). 

Say ( C'Give" -- Davay)), he says, who of us is present, who is not .... 

Such and such officers are not present. 

l'r'here are they·,c 

((B; i.e., Subject's faaily name)) is in Moscow. 

A. Please, we will not ~o into such details. 

B. You ((yourself)) asked for such details (( ·so"- tak)). 

A. I think the question was completely clear: you h·ave come to Moscow 

on a month's leave; what must you do, who must know that you are on 

leave·r 

The affair is not set up so that you,~ understand, have come: and 

you hang around for n month, and if there had been .war, ((you would 

have said)) I will go to report. 

If it were so, there would have been a million deserters. 

Because people are on the register somewhere, and they know them 

and that he is here on leave, ((that)) this officer is here, and 

so forth, and if he is needed, one can call him . 

B. So, according to the regulations (po ustavu), any officer - in ·the 

event of a . declaration of war, in the event of some kind of critical 

situation -- quickly interrupts his leave and returns to ((his)) unit. 

A. According to the regulations, it is that which is said in the 

regulations which also will be written up in the· plan for mobilization, 

and so forth ... . 

B. ((Interrupts)) (XG - ';' He quickly interrupts his leave ·,- ) 

- sr.orf.T -
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A. • .. But apart from this, so:!lcthlng else exists: SOT:le kind of rules, 

which require that an officer do s~ething upon arrival on leave in 

any city of the Sov ict Union, ((whether)) he r;ocs hoi:1C or he goes to 

the Caucasus. 

About this, where I will be on leave is kno'l\n to the co:amander of 

the unit, the military unit from "''hich I departed, and .... 

A. Thl~ is understood .... 

B. Leave (otpusk), leave, and one goes where·: 

Such ((and such)) a city. 

The Travel documents (proyezdnyye dokumenty) are written out io 

the railway ((travel)) order (trebovaniye na zheleznuyu dorogu), 

again to that city where you are going . 

A. Let us stop here on this, the most simple question. 

Even here, this little question: how did you go on leave (priyekhali 

v otpusk)": 

And what did you do ((during)) the first days . 

Wi.th yo!Jr ~OC!~~":lntsJ etc . , ;:.t,ere Gic! you go, to wi l.v-m did you report .. ? 

B. ((Interrupts)) I did not report to anyone. 

A. You have not explaine~ articulately even to me. 

B. I am explaining to you that I reported to no one. 

A. The very same ((thing)) happened with all of the officers with whom 

you have spoken previously (ran'she). 

Sometil:les they did not stop yot:, they gave you an opportunity, ~ou 

talked and talked and talked. 

Dut, believe ((me)), no one can buy ((it)) the · way you say, that now · 

this is how it is. 

Soviet reality does not wark that way,. and the registration (uchet) 

is not carried on (ne vedetsya) in this way, and people do not travel 

·· ··· ·· : - . - ~o.. 
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this way. · ' 

It is for this reason (Vot po~tomu) that I am here . ... 

n. ((Interrupts)) But I au from there. 

And I went. 

I was there, then I came, and I was located there. 

You understru1d me; you say that it is not this way (tak inc byvayet), 

but I went through (pcr~zhil) this, had ((this experience)). 

A. For me, what you are saying is only conversation. 

You can say as much as you wish .... 

B. I understand you, I understand. 

A. But for me it is L~portant and wholly necessary that you tell me 

how this wa& • 

You went to Moscow, and you say that you lived at home a month .. and 

did not report anywhere to anyone .... 
, r;: 

B. ((With sarcasm)) You asked me what I did ((during)) the first days, 

the first days. 

A. You do not remember't 

B. I told you, well, where -- at home; I spent ((the time)) at home. 

A. Well, to whom {(did)) you -- as soon as you had arrived from Sovctsk, 

where did you go, to whom did you report: 

B. I absolutely did n~t report to anyone. 

B. We will stop on this {{point)) •••• 

Bow much time did you spend on leave, if you arrived .((in Moscow)) 

at the end of December·, 

How much time were .you on leave, approximately, until wbat ttme·t 

. ~.; . ...... . 
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B. 1 here ... just. ·., : it ls hard to say. 

Whethc·.r my leave was finished, or maybe it was interrupted .... 

On leave in JJoscow .. .. ~ ........ 

The business arose that I would be talcen to worl• in the !IGH. 

Through ~(C?DULOV, Bogdan. . . Zal>harov ich, and I in tarn announced in 

the Ministry of the Navy, in l'ersonnel, to .Colonel Y •. ALOSHIN, Chief 

of Personnel of Navy GRU, that I was processing (( ' a,n processing" 

oformlyayus')) and I would be (("will be" - budu)) processn1 (XG) 

into the MGB: "I am announcing this to you." 

A. Alright (kborosho). 

Let us beg in from here, since -- I make my own conclusion --you were 

not of a mind (ne v sostoyanii) or did not wish or 1~ not wish to 

explain truly and correctly how you came to Moscow, to whom you 

reported, etc. 

Because there is no way to wor:n out ;-,f this (ni kak eto ni v kakiye 

vorota), there is no way to get around it ((same -expression)); do 

not thiruc, you, that you are the only person who has come here. 

Many Soviet. defectors come, many officers, and the rules which a 

person -- a Soviet officer --must observe on leave are written in 

his officer's identification (ofitscrskaya''knizhka) ~-

Rule (("point"- punkt)) 1, 2, 3, 4, 5. 

I even can imagine ((that it is}) not compulsory -- and no one 

insists-- that one would come to ·MoscQw and right away on the 

second day mu.st run ((to report)). 

It happens (Byvayet) a person sits for three days, and ..•. 

B. Yes. 

But (XG) ((A and B talk at the same time)) 

Or the military c~lssariat (voyenkomat), or the military cO!llllllssariat, 

if this is -a simple officer-..... . 

A. I do not want to put (postavit') "someone" ("kto-libo"), who did 

you put when •.•• 

B. I did not put anyone. 
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l'r'hen I had · arrived, just after· New Year's, after several d:lys, I 

went to (poyavilsya) the Ministry of the Navy. 

!.lay be after about 'ten days, seven, Ci!!ht, and. announcP.d that I was 

processing ((''am processin[~" - ofo:rnlyayus')); the problem of z:iy 

transfer from the system of the Navy to the system of the Ministry 

for State Security was resolved (("is resolved" - reshayetsya)). 

A. Good. 

Le+ us leave this question .... 

We · stU:;. can return to this ((later)) • 

. B. As you wish (pozhaluysta). 

A. How, under what circumstances, and where did the conversation first 

come up that you expressed the desire - or that someone proposed -

that you transfer to work in the organs .... 

B. Of the UGB. 

A. Of the MGB. 

B. It was at KOBULOV's cacha ((country house)). 

Prior to this, father knew .... I had spoken with father previously -­

that I did not like this work. 

)fore than that, when I left Baltiysk - I told you - the unit 

commander, the commander of our Navy Point, he of course did not 

want to let me go on leave, and I turned (obratilsya) -- at a 

reception to Commander of the Fleet Arseniy Grigor'yevich GOLOVKO, 

father's pal (priyatel'), and said ..... 

A. We will return to this. 

And we will come back to GOLOVKO and to the Chief of your Intelligence 

Point, and so forth .... 

B. No, as I •••• 

A. We have begun now to talk ((of)) how and under what circumstances 

= 
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· so, not upset, calmly, sbply -- they found yo:J, you found a person 

w1 th wllO>_, to talk of ~;oinJ to worx in the ~IGB. 

B. 'l'ihile a guest, with ny father and mother, at K03ULOV's -- it was on 

the first or second of Janua·ry at his dacha . 

The conversation \>"aS hrought up: "And what arc you doing." 

I said 'IVhat I was doing (("'an doing" - delayu) )", where I was working 

(("am worl;:in~;" - rabotayu)). 

A. One minute. 

"The conversation was broug!1t up: 'What are you doing =- 1
" 

I have one question here. 

Why did you and your fr,mily hap p;:~n to lle at KOBULOV 's dacha·, 

B. ((Smiling)) There was a phone call. 

At this time, KODULOV was working in the GUSHIZ, GUSIMZ system. 

nut maybe it was as cover ((that)) he was registered with (chislilsya) 

GUSIMZ, as Deputy Chairman. 

GUSIMZ -- that is, the Chief Directorate -of Sbviet Property · Abroad 

(Glavnoye Upravleniye Sovetskim Imushchestvom Zagranitsey). 

But he had been in Berlin, as chief of "BISmJ'ni:' ((Soviet oining and 

development concession, "l'/is:nut"; in Russian, Sovetskoye akt::3ionernoye 

obshchestvo 'Vismut')) --all uranium extraction. (('"develop!!lent" -

razrabotka; mining and processing)). 

And he was in Moscow. 

He knew father . 

Well, they, many It new. 

He rang up father; for what, wby, I do not know; in any event, he . 

invited ((us}); or maybe father invited h.im to ((visit)) us at our 

dacha, but he ((KOBULOV)) said: "I cannot; no, better, perhaps~ 

((if you cOille)) to me". 

Well, all in all, we went as guests, for a few hours (lG), to 

KOBuLOV's dacha. 

A. ((In English)) Well. 

1 think you must say a little more: Wbat --- had ((your)) father 

• 
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; .. 

and KODULO"'r' knoYm each oti1cr lon r:~, or had you and KODULO'l knov.n oach 

other long . 
...~ . 

It does not ilappeiLSo sir.tply; if I I for cxar.tple, do not know KOBULOV, 

I cannot ring him up: "Please cone to «~ .. isit)) rle~" 

B. (":One minute; I will explain to you now.) 

Father had ":.'orked, so to say, in such posts since 1933. 

He lcnew the Minister or Deputy ((Minister)) froa any Ministry. 

KOBULOV also had wor1-:cd for t1any years as a Deputy Minister and 

also vr..ts :lr.long the ''h i:.~her-ups" all the time. 

But they know each othor ((2G - A and B speak at the same time.)) 

A. You understand that it is not important that your -father had worl:;:ed 

in the Ministry of Ship-building or soce other Industry; specifically, 

this - I would say -- had no relation of any kind to the NKVD, where 

KOBULOV at one time was Deputy ~inistcr. 

Here there must be something linking their friendship, something 

further on which it was built, either a simple acquaintance or as .... 

B. ((Interrupts)) I understand . 

A. It could not have heppenn just so, that be phoned and (i vot) ..•. 

B. ((InterruptR)) They meet at ~eceptions, they meet at conferences, they 

A. 

know each other, then perhaps they run into each other on problems; 

so to say; there were some kinds of common problems. 

Let us assume, for very many years the MVD carried on construction; 

the most secret and most complex ((construction work)) they carried 

out with the AIVD troops (silami voyslt l.IVD): Sl'ETSS'l'ROY. 

Perhaps on this ground; I do not know ~n what ground they are 

acquainted, but they are acquainted, and they have known each other 

for a long time. 

And not only · ((that)); father knew many·, many, just- as those w!lo­

were worldng "at the top (naverkhu)" knew him. 

Let us beg in from this. 

' .! 
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They knew many, etc. --this is another question' . 

I wish to establish here only y,11at nutual relations there were between 

your· fa.":lily nod the l~OBULOVs and rlhy · 1 t happened . .. . 

D. ((Interrupts)) Defore this .. . . 

A. . . . that you happened to be at KOnULOV 's dacha, at a ·party and n t 

dinner or \'lho-knows-,..-ha t. 

B. Before this ((period)), I do not remeaber that our fa~ilics were 

associated, so to say. 

KOBULOV's family or our frunily -- I do not remember such a question. 

They knew each other : KOBULOV and father . 

Well, they addressed each other by first nw~e: ((father addressed 

KOBULOV as)) !3ogdan, ((and)) he addressed father - Ivan. 

Such ((was their form of)) address . 

But by farn.ilies I do not remember; there was no such event before 

this. 

Maybe, maybe, before New Year's they saw each other so:ne~uere: in 

the Kremlin, at a meeting, somem1ere; and maybe therefore Bogdan 

KOBULOV telephoned to congratulate ((father on New Year's)). 

It is customary, you see: ((for)) New Year's, some congratulate on 

the thirty-first, ((those M1o)) who are not visiting (kto ne v 

gostyakb), v.uo are at home; some send telegrams, but this is to 

((those in)) other cities; but some call even on the first, phone 

around to their acquaintances . 

Well (Vot), perhaps KOBULOV phoned, because I remember that there was 

a call, namely, from KOBULOV. 

KOBULOV himself phoned and congratulated father: "((I congratulate)) 

you on the New Year, Ivan; well, what are you doing','" 

''Nothing much; the family is ((just)) sitting here.; cay be we can get 

together and have a drink." 

A. But are you s~g exactly how it was, or are you imagining and 

presenting ..•• 

~ 
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n. No. 

A~ ... ((it)) as it oust have been ((''must be"- dolzhno byt')}. 

B~ I was not a witness ((as to)) how father talked with him on 

the telep!lona; I am spcaldng ((of)) how it is in life, how it is and 

how it was, judging hy that meeting which took place (proshla). 

A. In short, you were not present during this conversation .... 

B. ((Interrupts)} During father's telephone conversation, that (to chto} .. 

A ••.• ((That \roich)) you are tcllin~ me about phone calls, etc. --it 

is only, so to speak, ((that which)) you offer or imag·inc . ... 

. B. ((Interrupts)) That Bogdan phoned ...• 

A. (lG) 

B. Th:&t KOBULOV phoned -- exactly ((as it happened)). 

He spoke with father --exactly. 

But that he invited ((us)) - exactly, since WP. went. 

A. Bow many tu1es before this meeting. befor~ this meeting, did your 

family and KOBULOV's family meet as families. 

B. I am telling you that I do not know of one instance (ni odnogo fakta) 

((in which)) they met (vstrechat'sya) as families, visited 

(navashchat'sya) ~ach other at their apartments (po kvartire) or 

dachas. 

Despite . the fact that mother a!so knew KOBULOV's wife, exchanged 

greetings with her - "Good day (Zdravstvuyte) · 

She saw ((her)) at a parade or reception or in a shop of the Council 

of Ministers or another place. 

A. But did you yourself see personally that they exchanged greetings, 

• ·7 . . 

; 

~ . 
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or arc you ar,ain imagininr; and offerine ((that which you have 

bar:ine<.l)) . 
. · ·. ; 

. : ~.:..•: 

B. I myself have exchanged grcetinr;s ((with her)), I know her - KODULOV's 

wife - by face. 

Then, you see, the fact is t!lat my acquaint:mcc, VA:OillUSIIEV, was 

carried to KOCULOV's daughter, and ((Pauses)) •.•. 

A. We will return to V~~RUIDIEV, also. 

Today, I ·want only one thing- ((that it be made)) clear and 

understood what kind of mutual r3lations there were at that time 

((between)) KOBULOV's family and your family and {(between)) you 

personally and Bogdan KOBULcri 

B. At that time I personally had none ((no mutu~l relationship)) with 

Bogdan. 

((XG; A and B speak at the saoe time)) 

A. Personally met before this meeting·,· 

B. There was no one time, either at his ~partment or at his dacha. 

1 could have seen ((" could see"- mog video')) him at a parade, 

((or)) somewhere else (lG). 

A. But you never talked ((witil hin)) ': 

B. Ko, no, no. 

A. You did not talk ((with him))·: 

B~ No • . 

A. Nov let us go to the second stage of our talk . 

How did the conversation come about that - there was a conversation 

about work in the MGB; ((was it)) at this part>' at Bogdan's: 

-
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B. \7ell, there was a real dinner (deystvitel'nyy obcd). 

\'rno was present: KOBULOV hioself, his wife, <laughter, and the 

dau~h tcr' s husbnad 1 Vasil iy VAl'JIRUS!IEV. 

Also there with them -- I have in mind Vasiliy and the daughter -­

((was)) a son, six or seven years old. 

And there was also ..•. 

A. · l'ntich VAl~HRUSHEV, the elder or the younr~er (("the father or the son" -

otets ili syn) ) ·, 

B. The younger (("'the son" - syn)). 

VAKiillUS~EV elder died long ago. 

A. Unhunh ((affirmation of understanding)). 

B. And Bog; dan KOBULOV 's brother, Amayalt KOBULOV, was there. 

Lieutenant General Amaya!< Zakharov ich KOBULOV. 

There was no one else. 

A. But, on your part·: 

On your family's side·" 

B~ I, mother, father. 

A. The three ((of you))·; 

B. 

A.-

B. 

Yes. 

Please continue. 

Well, how.did · the conversation eome · up? · 

Well, it was afte~ dinner. 

We were sitting, laughing, jolting. 

Well, let us suppose then that mother was talking (("is talking" -

razgovarivayet)) with the wife, I was talking with Vasiliy or with 

them. 
·., ., 
i. 

..,.J 

•,j 
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Well, you do something. 

I \'IUS -- I do not rc~eml;cr -- I had co::1c in c i thcr civilian clothes 

or uniforn; I do not even rer.:cr.1bcr. 

The conversation about me simply arose (~ashel): What was I uoin~;. 

Where was I working.-

Perhaps Vasiliy raised the question, because Vnsiliy had studied at 

the same institute as I, o!'lly he -- VAKHRUSIIlN -- had ~;raduated two 

years earlier. 

I said that I was workinr~ in the GRU system of the Ministry of the 

Navy. 

In the beginninr.~, my \'.'Ork (pervonachal' naya moya rabota) -- work in 

the Far East --satisfied me. 

The worl~ here -- several months on the Baltic -- absolutely did not 

satisfy (("does not satisfy")) me, and I have~ I came here not so 

much for the sake of leave, but took leave in order to think of 

something-, to find something, a plac.e for worlt to which to go. 

Well, Bogdan ~akharovich was interested. 

There father and I were sittinr; (( sit")); there sat Vasiliy and 

Amayak; I do not remember m1ethcr or not mother was listening. 

I said this and that, this and that (to, to, to, to). 

"But vmat are you doing:··· 

I told what kind of work, the preparation of so-called ANPs 

Agent-Surveillance Posts (Agenturno-Nablyudatel'nyye Posty) 

against the event of war in the future. 

"Well, that's all. 

"My role, speaking generally, comes down to·nothing, because I have 

absolutely no experience in this worlt, and, as amatter of fact, I 

am -- in crude language ---a second tail sewed Oh a mare ((unnecessary) 

"This worlc absolutely does -not satisfy me, does not please me. 

"To where·( ((Where to go·, )) 

"I even do not know to where • 

"To the Ministry of Foreign Affairs, to ((the Ministry of)) Foreign 

Trade, I a~olutely do not know where .. ((to go)). 

"I absolutely do not know." ((Pauses)) 

A.· Please (';continue·,·) 

~ . : . :d 
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B. Well, when Bogdan Zal:harov ich !WnULOV found out that I had had the 

sane education (obrazovnniyc) as Vas~liy VAl:li.I!US:H:V, ((he said)) 

"Well, v.'hcrc do you wish.· Do you wis~·- " 
.. --: 

Well, I even do not know exactly hciw he said ((it)). 

I cannot tell you word for word ·, 

I cannot tell you word for \70rd. 

He suggested to me: ''How do you v lew ·work in the organs ((with 

uncertainty)} of Security , " _ 

((I replied,)) "Excuse ne, I do not· know this work, nnd ((Pauses)) 

I have not worked ((there))." 

A. Do you re:::1ember exactly how and what he said or not ? 

B. No, ~ do not remember word for word; no, no, no. 

The conversation came up; m said to me: "How do you view work here·:· ·• 

I said to him that "I do not know; if it ia interesting work, then 

((I will accept it)) with pleasure." 

A. He said the word, "here", or .... 

B. ((Interrupts)) Well, in the Ministry for State Security, in the 

Ministry for State Security. 

A. I do not wish to "hook" you (byt · 'zakoryuchkoy), but .... 

B. ((Interrupts)) The Ministry for State Security wa~ what was meant 

(imelos' vvidu). 

A. How did he say it: In the organs of State Security, or how! 

B. This I, I absolutely do not ramember this. 

Whether he said -in the Ministry for State SectirltY (Gosbezopasnosti) 

or in the organs of State Security, or he simply said in State 

Security - I do not remember this. 

A. Perhaps he said in Counterintelligence (Kontrrazvedka)'. 
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There was no talk of intelli;;:ence or rountcr intcllir;encc, absolutely 

none (absolyutno ne bylo), and I -- until the he;; inning, until I 

began worl: in .!.larch - I did not even know where I would (("'will" 

budu)) worl~ . 

I did not know. 

A. I, of course, would ..1ot have wanted to remind you that, for example, 

earlier you said, for exauple, that when-·they questioned you in 1964 

you eAplained about KOBULOV a couple or three tli1es before this, etc.; 

at two points ((''in tl;o places" -- v rivul~h mestakh)} you emphasized 

straight out that KOBULOV had said to you: "And how about work in 

counterintelligence, in the organs of counterintelligence." 

B. I do not remember tbe word, "counterintelligence"; I do not remember 

the word, "counterintelligence". 

He.could have said only one {{ .. thing)): work on foreigners, or 

against foreigners, or on foreigners. 

He could have·saidthat. 

But the word, "counterintelligence", I do not remember. 

But, you understand, working in counterintelligence, I of course 

could have said this. 

A. You must understand that this is a very important moment. 

B. I absolutely do not understand this. 

It means I am so stupid that I consider this absolutely not the 

important moment you say it to be (kak bylo skazano). 

It is absolutely not ioportant ((whether)) it was said "in the 

Ministry of State Security (v Ministerstve Gosbezop&snosti)", 

because ((B's family name)) wished to work, or "you will work in 

the organs o! State.Security (v organakh gosbezopasnosti)," or "you 

will work in State Security (v gosbezopasnosti)". 

It is, you know, one ((and the same)) Ministry. 

A. The point is not in how it wns said ((to you)), but in how you have 

' :~ 
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told (s%azali) ((about it)) .... 

n. nut I. ... 

~\. . .. Until ioday .... 

B. I do not rcmenber how it was. 

It ~~s better for ne, then, to say straight out: I sir-ply ~~s 

working in the organs, I >JaS 'IVOr}~in{r in the organs, I t.~s working 

in the organs (rabotal v or;:;anal~h). 

A. As far as I know, you at one tine emphasized that ((it was)) "How 

about \':or!c in counterintelligence." 

B. Unde1·stand me - I did not kno\7 "\'":here I would (("will" - budu) 

~rk, in intelligence or in counterintellige~ce. 

I did not know-- this I remember exactly. 

I did not know. 

A. Now you say that Bogdan said to you or asked you, ''How about work .... " 

B. ((Interrupts)) \That do I think (Chto ya dunayu) .... 

A. II In State Security, or what do you thin.'t .... " 

B. Well, "in the organs of State Security", "in the Ministry for State 

Security", "in the MGB" or how((ever)) it was said. 

A. Alright (khorosho). 

Continue. 

What else (("further"- - dal'she))': 

B. Well, I understood him, that he has broad connections at his disposal 

and that he will help me in this problem. 

I told him that I W'!S on (("am on" - nakhozhus')) leave. 

When ((it would be)) necessary for him either to somehow ((one word 

-
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omitted in conversation; probably neant "contact")) mo,. in order to -- I · · ·:'~ 
I, well, I do not know -- in order to put :ne in sono l~lnd of official 

. ~' 
position. 

He said: "Do not worry about this. 
--:-·: 

They will do it; this will be the worl~ of Pcrsonn,cl ((Department)), 

and they will put your !.iinistry in the know." 

I nsl~ed: "But will you set it for ne or not:" 

I do not remember what be answered, but to my mind he said, 

II It is not your affair; they will handle this without you." 

For all that, I soon, soon -- well, maybe aftcl' several days 

the Ministry of the Navy, I told about this (ob ctor;t fal:te). 

A. This conversation, then, tool: place on the. first or second of 

January 1953, with KODUJ ... OY at his dacha. 

B. ((Without certainty)) Yes. 

A. What more {Chto dal'sha bylo): 

The party ended, KODULOV left or you left them. 

What more did you do durint; the month of January·, 

in 

E. I do uot remembel' whe.:l it was, but there was a phone call, at the 

apartment on Gor'kiy Street (ulitsa.Gor'kogo); there was a phone 

call, {(and)) they asked me ((to come)) to the telephone; they said 

that they were talking {(''are talking" - govoryat)) with me from the 

Ministry for State Security. 

A. Approximately when was this·:· 

B. In Janua.rj. 

A.; In January. 

B. In January. 

A. How; approximately, was ((this)) said to)Ou·: 

i ., 

.• J 
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B. I ;;rns told that · they were talking with me from the Ministry for 

State Security, that I should croe to the Paes Dureau (Dyuro 

Propuskov) on :~uzuetsldy !.lost. 

There I would receive a pass and go to the buildin~ \mere -- the 

rooa ((nu~ber)) was indicated on the pass -- vmcrc they would 

({"will'' - budut)) tall• with me. 

A. \lhen was this: 

B. In Ja~uary. 

A • . In January/ 

B. In January. 

A. When did you go there·: 

B. They told me the date, and .... 

Let us suppose that the phone call. was today .. -- I do not remember -

today I went, or on the following ((day)) -- when((ever)) they told 

me -- I went to Kuznetskiy Most. 

I received .a pass, appeared at Building (Dom) 12, Building 12, 

((there is)) an entrance (pod"yezd) there; now, ((wait)) one minute, 

Building 12. 

Tbis is an entrance (vkhod) not across from Building 2, but from 

Malaya Lubyanka ... an entrance (vkhod) ... around the corner. 

Cn Malaya Lubyanka, there is a courtyard (dvorik) and here is the 

entrance (pod"yezd), then, to FINO ((Finance Department))... ((Counts 

on his fioger3:)) one, two, three ... the eighth or ninth entrance 

(pod"yezd}. 

Tbe. Party Committee (("Partkom"}) is located at this entrance 

(pod"yezd}, and at this same entrance the Komsonol organization of 

the Committee ((for State Security)) iR . located. 

At this same entrance is a dietetic restaurant. 

At the same entrance is (("site" - sidyat)} Personnel (Kadry). 

I 
i 
I. 
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A. Well, let us stop on this ((point)). 

Let us spcal;: frankly (prya.r:1o): if you know to what entrance (pod"yezd) 

you cane, then please say ((so)); if you do not know exactly, please 

say ((so)) •... 

B. I said the eighth or ninth entrance (pod"yezd) of Building (Dom) 12. 

A. Yo~ have explained to ~e almost exactly what .is located at the 

eighth entrance. 

Let us stop for a oainute on the ninth, the ninti1 entrance. 

\fuere is this entrance, and wnat ~~s located there. 

B. I told (skazal) what was located there. 

A. What was located ((there)) i 

At the ninth entrance,· 

B. At this entrance, on the seccnd floor (na ·•torom etazhe) - a 

restaurant, a dietetic restaurant. 

A. This is at wb.at entrance·,• 

B. This is the eighth or ninth entrance. 

A. But l!lore exactly·( 

B. I can draw for you ((a picture of)) what entrance I have in mind, 

but I do not remember the numbering (numeratsiya). 

A. Let us stop. 

It is not necessary to draw ((a picture)) for me, because I see 

all entrances (pod"yezdy) so very well. 

B, Well, alright (khorosho). 

Tbe fourth, fifth, sixth, seventh, eighth. 

No, there is no ninth, then, ((but an)) eighth. 

r ~ ~1 
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The ciJ:;hth entrance. ' 

.. ··· 
. ~' 

A. What is located at the cir;hth entrance. 
··.; 

B. At the eighth entrance, the dietetic restaurant on the secor.~ floor; 

at the ei~hth entrance - ((there is)) the library. 

A. So. 

B. At the eighth entrance on the seventh floor; the seventh, it seeos, 

either the seventh or the ei~hth there -- the Party Coa~ittee 

(Partlwm) of the Coomlttee ((for State Security)); one floor up 

(etazhom vyshe) - the Konsot1ol organization of the Committee ((for 

State Security)), and here, at this same entrance, Personnel (Kadry): 

the sixth or eighth or ninth -- these floors; I do not remember. 

A. Again. 

As a forcer KGB employee to a former KGB employee, I wish simply 

to remind ((you)) that if you know exactly what was located· at the 

eighth entrance and you we~t to the eighth entrance, tben please say so 

· B. But I have told you what was located ((there)) and wher6 I went. 

A. For your information, no one from the Personnel Department ev~r 

B. 

.A. 

B. 

was located at the eighth entrance. 

I was a ROZHENKO's ((office)), chief of the Personnel Section 

(otdeleniye Kadrov)~ if you want to know. 

At ROZffENKO's (lG), surnace (familiya) I know. 

I do not want nov to pose the question that you never saw ROZHENKO •. 

Probably you even saw him and talked ((with him)), but ((the question 

concerns .the fact)) that at that time ROZHENKO never sat at the 

eighth entrance. 

It was precisely he who was sitting (Ioenno on sidel) ((there)) as 

-
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as chief, be in~ chief of the section (otdelcniyc), in 13.33. 

He w:ts chief. of the section, nnd he v:as sittin'ti ((there)), and I 

talked v:ith him in 1953, before the ber;inninr:; of ((my)) work there. 

Or, one time he sa>~ me, ((and)) I talked with hi!ll. 

((XG -- A and B tall: at the sa::~c time)) 

A. Here ((is)) Building 12. 

You ,·,orl~ed there - if one is to believe what you have told us 

before this -- quite a lonG thae (dovol' no prodolzhi tel' noye vremya). 

B. InBuildin:;2. 

A. In Building 2. 

It is nearby (Eto ryadom), you yourself know. 

\'/ell, let us begin in order - what, after 10 years ((there)), 

must you cost likely know approx~ately, what entrances there are 

in Building 12 and even what directornted (upravleniye) or departments ·· 

i 
l 
! 

! 
i 
I 
I 

I 
I 

- l 

B. 

A. 

(otdel) ...-ere there; 

Imagine that you still - until the present time -- are in the MGB 

or KGB, and you simply an.d in a friendly way are tell.ing and 

explaining what you know. 

I not at all pose the question that you never tall(ed with ROZHENKO, 

that you never saw ((him)), etc., but that you said that a restaurant 

is there and library is there .... 

((Interrupts)) All on the ei~hth (Vse na 8-om). 

••. And the Party CoQCittee (Partkom) is there all of this is 

correct, but one {(thing)) that 1 want to say .••. 

B. ((Interrupts)) The Personnel Departnent. 

A. • •• The Personnel Department was not situated on this eighth floor 

j _ (etazh) at that t~e when you went to vork in the organs of the MGB, 

1 and it never . was (i ne byl). 
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D. I cannot tell you that tiw \\110le Personnel in its en4;ircty \'tas 

(("sat'' - sidel)) at this (.>ntrnncc (pod"yez1) --no, not in any 

case - because Personnel wnr, scattered (;:a dry byl i razbrosani), but 

those, those with whom I tn l.!,cu, the people -- to ny thin!cin~, I 

was on the sixth floor (ctn~·.h). 

(.To ny thinl:ing·: ), they tnlkcu with rae on the si;:th floor. 

On the si:~th floor. 

ROZi!EliiiO' s enployee, fror.1 J:o;~n .... NiW' s section (otdeleniyr. ), tall<cd 

with cc. 

I do not even remember his nnrJe . 

So both {:"ROZHENKO, ) and cv<Jrything, everything ((is)) at this same 

entrance (pod"yezd). 

A. You see, the question stands before ••s -- either we will continue 

the conversation and -- as they say put your case in order, as 

you promised from the very he~inning, or we will move on to a 

compl~tely different subject. 

B. Please. 

A. I am here only in order to help you and to have a correct presenta-· 

t ion and to r; ive my fr lends who ha•1e wor!:ed with you here some 

information. 

Because they cannot believ.o what:you say. 

I even more cannot; even more, I cannot. 

B. Unfortunately. 

A. Well, alright, if you were there for 10 years, let us stop here: 

what was at the ninth entrance (pod"yezd)'.' 

B. I have told you what was at the ninth entrance. 

I do not know more ((of)) what vas there. 

A. You ex.plairied the eighth to me. 

• 
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·B. 

A. 

B. 

·~~ . i .t: . _ .a . u :~ .. · 

Well, the ei~hth entrance, well, I have in nind this last entrance 

(!:onecllnyy pod"yezd); generally spealdnr:, there w~s no ninth in 

Building 12. 

Decnuse, you see, from t itis, the front, side of Buiidlng 2, Building 

2, so, Building 2, · opposite Building 12, frorw this side, then, the 

last entrance (pod"yezd) ((is)) the fourth, the fourth, \;1terc the 

Second Departnent (otdcl) of the O'ru was located (("'sat" - sidel)); 

the Sixth Special Departr.lent (Spetsotdel); the Sixth, well, now this 

is the OTU, the Sixth, the Si:-.::th Special Department, part (chast 1
) 

of the Second Special Departncnt, not all. 

Now,· you go around the corner, around the corner, no, Ualaya 

Lubyaru:a Street (uli tsa), here it is -- Malaya Lubyanka, around 

the corner there is not one entrance (pod"ye~d), but a small doorway 

to the courtyard (a vl<:hodik vo-<.!vor), a grille (rcshctka), an iron 

grille; you enter the courtyard, here ((is)) the fifth ((entrance)) 

I never (("not once" - ni razu)} entered the fifth; the aixth 

entrance -- I r11t in the sixth, it ((is)) FINO, there, concerning 

money and travel documents; the seveuth entrance -- wheth~r I was 

there or no.t_ .I do not even remember; the eighth entr:mce -- this 

here .is the last. 

Well, then, here ((are)) the fifth, sixth, seventh and eighth - the 

last -- ((that is)) all. 

There are no more. 

This is in one small courtyard (dvori!::). 

That ((is)) all of the entrances of Builging 12. 

Well, where is the ninth·;"·· 

There is no ninth. 

I simply said (( ''say" - govoryu)) the eighth or the ninth. 

This entrance is the eighth. 

Because here from this side the fourth ((is the)) last, opposite 

Bu1lding .2, but here-- around the corner-- there is the entrance 

to the courtyard and these entrances: fifth, sixth, seventh, eighth. 

(('lbat is)) all • . · 
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A. ~ie will rc turn .... 

B. ((Interrupts)) \'le will return .... 

((XG -A and n speak at the same tiMe.)) 

A. . .. ((Walt)) One r.tinute; we will return to thc~e. entrances. 

1 cannot in nny ·way imagine that n person who has worked for 10 years 

in counterintelligence can say, could try to state to a person \',ho 

worked ai the ninth entrance that there is no ninth entrance. 

I cannot in any way undcrstan<i th .is. 

B. I do not l~ow, I do not know, I do not know, I do not ~now. 

I am telling (Ya govoryu) ((you)) what I know ...• 

A. Listen, a person who has wor!~ed so many years probably knows hoVI 

many entrances ((there are)) in Duilding 2 and in Building 12. 

B. I say that ((there)) is not. 

Ti1ere cannot be a ninth entrance there, because further on behind 

this buildinti is ( ( goes" - idetl) the Moscow Oblnst and Moscow City 

Directorate (Upravleniye Uoskovskoy Oblasti i Goroda Moskvy) ((of 

State Security)). 

((That is)) all, and there is nothing more. 

A. Correct, but where is the ninth entrance. · 

B. I do not know where the ninth ((is)). 

There is no ninth. 

I do not know the ninth entrance, because, right away, you see, 

this small courtyard, so, the iron grille, the end, this little 

courtyard ends here, here a part - the restaurant comes out he~e 

onto Lubyanka and just (srazu zhe) after the restaurant, it comes 

up nearby, here it is as Building 12, a continuation of Building 12, 

the Directorate of the City of Moscow and of Moscow Oblast. 

((That is)) all, ((that is)) all. 

c.SESRET -= 
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A. I a;::rce, I agree. >. : · .. , :;~ 
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; D. ((That is)) all. 

But ((there is)) the entrance from l.ubyanka, of course. 

A. Alr t~;h t (i~horosho) • 

Let us suppose for a minute that you have arrived in the Personnel 

Department (Otdel Kadrov); whor.t did you first meet there :· 

Let us be~ in a little further bacl~ (ncr.mozhko nazad), with the 

Pass Bureau (Dyuro Propuskov): you have arr ivc<l in the Pass Bureau; 

((In English)) v1hat next : 

B. There is (Vot) a little window (o!wsbechl<o). 

I gave ((them my)) officer's identification (( 'officer's booklet"-­

ofitserskaya knizhka)). 

I s~id that there is a pass (propusk) for me. 

They said, "Wait." 

But, as usual, they take your document, close the little window, and 

you wait. 

The little window opens, the officer's identification is returned 

with the pass, the pass. 

In the pass it is indicated, then, Building 12, the entrance, such-

and-such a room. 

A. But do you now remectber . \•hlich entrance and mtich room tbis ((was))·? 

B. No, no, r..o. 

A. Do you still insist (Vy vse nastaivayete) that this place was at the 

eighth entrance (pod"yezd) ·, 

B. At the eighth; yes. 

Yes, yes, yes. 

I vent (khodil) to this entrance, only to this entrance. 

And when I talked with ROZHENKO and with this person -- to my 

thinking, I talked with him two times. 

-1£SRET 
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A. 

n. I do not know ((his)) surnaL1C. 

In my opinion, ((he was)) a case officer cr senior case officer. 

A. You weot there. 

To 'l'lho:n was ((your)) pass made out (byl vypisan)': 

To ROZUENKO. 

B. No, no. 

The pass was made ou~, room such-and-such six hundred ... there, to 

my thinking, six hundred ... to my thinldng, the sixth floor, but I 

do not re~ember exactly. 

Whether there was shown (ukazano) a name (faniliya) -- ((it)) rnu1st 

be shown, but I do not remember -- I do not reoember, I do not 

remember, I do not remember. 

I carne to this I remember, then, that when I came to this room, 

I went up; I went in the eighth entranca, went up ... wait, where ~id 

I remove ( (my coat) ) .' 

I took off ((my coat)) here, downstairs (vnizu); correct. 

13elow (Vnizu), at the eighth ((entrance)), I re1:10ved ((my coat)), 

went up, !mocked at ((the door to)) this roo!:!, and there sat several 

people: three or four, all in civilian clothes. 

They said, "Wait." 

Alright (khorosho), I wait. 

A. Let us begin from when you came in the entrance. 

You said that you removed ((your coat)). 

Where did you remove ((your coat))·: 

B. Here, downstairs (Zdes' zhe vnizu), at the eighth ((entrance)). 

A. What ((is)) there enough space ((''place" - mesta)) for the 

removal of outerwear ((''undressing" - razdevaniye) )·: 

B. Yot: see, it is this wa~ (Videte-li v chem delo): there-they remove 

·I . 
' ' ., 
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((their coats)) do·wnstairs -- on the first and second floors. 

((There arc)) two places -- h:o cloa:~-1·ooms. 

And ·when you r.o to cat at the dietetic restaurant (dictstolovayn), 

yon wear your coat to the seco14d floor, \'.'here you renovc ( (it)). 

If you go up ( (a'~ove the second floor)) -- v:ell, on business - then 

you rer~ove ((your coat)) here, below. 

I removed ((:ny coat)) belo"":l, on the first floor, as I entered. 

A. l.11at ( (r:as)) there, clo~~-room a ttcndants, man and v;ooan (garderob-

shchik byl i garderobshchitsa). 

B. Yes, there Ttas a vtoman, a cloal~-roo!'l attendant. 

A. You went up. 

Then (Dal' she)'/ 

B. l went up to the floor indicated in the pass, found t~is room, 

knocked, opened ((the door to)) the room; there, I, well -- as far 

as I remember, three or four officers were sittin~ there.· 

A. To r.hom did you speak (obratilis· )':' 

B. I don 't remember. 

I said: ''Here is the pass; my name is ( (n' s surname)); I was told 

to come here." 

But one of them said: "Wait; I will call you." 

A. How do you think -- I would not have wanted to t"emind ((you)) again 

B. 

that a person who has worked so many l'ears must know exactly - is 

the name of the person v.'ho is visiting ({''going" - idet)) and whom 

shown- on the pass or not·: 

But I am explaining to you. 

A. You could not .••. 

"") .......... . 
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B. ((Intcrrcpts)) nut I -will c>:plain to you, 

I will _ tell you -- <f.ly·. 

Because I do not re:-Jenber, I do not rc:.,c;.:her. 

nut uc;ually it is s:to\>n who orders the pass, 

An ordinarJ case officer or a senior case officer cannot order a 

pass; that is, he can write out toe pass, but soneonc anon!; his 

superiors (iz rukovodstva) signs ((it)), 

Now, you have issued it, but still you rmst confirm if the deputy 

chief of Departr.1ent (o.tdel.), the chief of IJepart:nent, signs it by 

hand (v pis 1aennom vide) -- that is how it is (vot talc). 

Now, orally (v ustnon vide), the officer, now, here now .... 

A. i1e will coa e bacl-; to this: the pass procedure (!c poryal,ok propusl;ov), 

etc.; we will talk r.lore of this. 

B. That is Vlby I am here (Dak i ya). 

You ask me; I explain to you. 

A. I am tall' ing to you a Lout this case. ~ 

I cannot believe that a person has worked for so r.1any years and 

does not know exactly whether the nane of the esployee whom he was 

visiting {!t ltotoroni on idet) V~as shown on the pass or not. 

He goes up to the sLxth floor and says: "Who needs ((B's surname·,-)) .. 

B. No, not to the sixth floor, but to roo:n six hundred ... such-and-such 

and there some room six hundred (XG} •.. I ((am)) {(B's surname)) and ... · 

I have appeared (yavilsya), I do not know to whom to speak (obratit'sya 

who was sitting there, I do not know ''ho, to who::t must I turn 

(obratit'sya). 

To my thin!dng, to. my thinking, to my thinking, a name was shown 

there in the pass ..• I do not remember; let us suppose ((that the 

name)) there ( (was)) PUS'lYSHK!N, PODUSHKIN. 

I could have opened ((the door to)) the room and said: "My name is 

((B's surname)); who here is Comrade PODUSHKIN or PUSTYSHICIN~- · 

He ((would have)) said: "I ((am he)); you wait for me; I will call 

you." 

i :· . . ' , .,_,.,_~~ 
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((And that would have been)) all. 

A. An e::~ployee ~o had worl;ed 10 years in the or;:ans of the KGB -- he 

llmcdiately can sny that a name is shown there or is not shown. 

He will not hesitate, thinlt up {(sor..tething)), and say: to cy thinldng, 

it w-as, or it was not; ~ccause the rc[!ulations (praviln) •... 

n. ((Interrupts; XG -- A and B spea!~ at the sar:~e t,i:ne)} ... I know what 

is sho\m and not shmm and I nyself nade out passes and I myself 

signed ((them)), as ... deputy chief of departnent, and ~ one can 

sinply order ((passes)} by telephone, well, fro::t the chief r:f- a 

section (otdeleniye). 

An o_l·rlinary e:Jploye_E orders ((the pass)), !Jut a chief of section 

and hi:;hcr confirms ( (the order)) , and it i~ both r:i th a name and 

without a na:.e. 

A. You have arrived at ~he Pass Bureau (Byuro propus!~ov); yo':l will 

submit (otdayete) your document. 

~nat did you say to then, 

B. I said that there is a pass here for oe; it must be a pass to 

&Jllding 12. 

(('lbat is)) all. 

I gave my officer's identification (("officer's bocklet" - ofitser-

skaya knizhka)). 

A. \\'hat else did he asl~ you in the Pass Of-fice: 

B. I don't remeober. 

I do not remember what he asked. 

I do not remember what (kak) I said, ((or)) what he asked. 

A. You see, as they say, these are such small things on the face of it; 

vben a person has worked so many years and can not say exactly, but 

how it is in fact (kak na samom dele byvayet), of course, comes 

under question (stavlt pod vopros). 
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E. I a~ tollln~ exactly how it is. 

Uut how, y,11at I said, v/nat was said, this, of course - if this is 

the l:asis for the. decision of the quosoon a:;out r.:c, tiwn excuse it .... 

A. TI1is is not the basis for a decision, but .... 

B. ((Interrupts)) Well, so you base ((a decision)) on such things as 

this, you understa~J me .... 

A •..• But one of the hoo1~s (zatscp!~a) •;thich .... 

B. Precisely so, a hook .... 

A •••• Brings us to a stop and again forces us to speak .... 

B •..• You yourself can ~nolly ((understand)) that a person cannot 

reoember what (kak) he said while talking at the little window 

(obrashchayas · v ol;;oshko) of the Pass Bureau ((and)) what he was 

asked. 

((XG --A and B speak at the same time)) 

A. • .• Anything, however small, is essential (sushchcstvennaya). 

B. 

A. 

We, intelligence officers and counterintel~igence officers, we dally 

pass by thousands of small points (melochi) vmich we do not notice. 

I, or I notice, on vmich our memory fixes, it leaves no traces (ne 

ostavlyayet sled). 

Tie remember what it was . 

If we will see ((it again)) ((we say)) "yes, I saw this", if I 

had noticed this, but it does not leave a deep ·impression· ((''trace" 

sled)). 

Ve will come back ((to this)). 

1'ou are.,in six hundred ... the room, whatever ((number)). 

What more (d:-.1' she) took place·~ 
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B. Only that ·which I rcmcnbcr; only that \'l'hich I rc:ncnhcr, and then 

you jud;e, please, as you ~ish. 

A. Please. 

B. I reaecber, then, he tall~ed with I'JC - this, this Personnel man 

(kadrovL'-':), whether a case officer or a senior case officer; what 

kind of questions he posed, I absolute!? do not re::1cr.!:>er, and even .... 

There was a talk, doubtless about where I had served, \7ell ... about 

cyself, who are you, what, y;hcre did you graduate, \vhat institute, 

what kind of education, lnn~uaac, where have you worlwd since 

graduation froo the insti tutc, there and there, ((your)) lnst place, 

there and there -- I told everything. 

Questions concerning the biography. 

A. So. 

You had a ccnversation, etc.; what then·:· 

B. And he gave ne, then, he said to me, yes, he gave .. me several pages 

((Not with certainty)), then there is one, such a sheet ((P~1e)), 

one vrord on it: autobi.ography; it says, for the autobiography, in 

two copies, and he gave ne a questionnaire (anketa), also two 

copies, there ;rere some f.our or six pages, the deuce kno~~ how 

many. 

It ((~~s)) necessary to fill out the questionnaires, all of this, 

and submit ((it)) to them. 

To ~Y thinking, yes,, I filled ((then)) out at home, yes, at home I 

filled ((them)) out . 

Tbe questi~nnaire, the autobiography, and I attached small photos of 

myself. · 

A. They gave you two copies of the questionnaire .... 

B. Of the questionnaire and two of the autobiopraphy. 

One and the othar in two copies. 

SBRET 
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A. ilbat v;as on this par;c which •j-as intended for the autobio~~raphy , 

n. Onl)' one word: "Al.4t-:>bio~:raphy". 

A. What is outstandin~ about the questionnaire:' 

13. The qucstionuaire (anketa) ((is)) a routint;} questionnaire (voprosnik). 

Well, the first question, well, surnnr.1e, given nme, patr.:•nyr:lic, 

place of birth, where born, well ... routine ... Lut ... the expanded 

questionnaire (rassh irennaya anl~eta), that is, I have in r:lind ... 

you understand, I filled out the questionnaires, and later, when 

workinr~ I filled out a questionnaire ar;ain; it was an abbreviated 

(soi,rashchennaya) (!uestionnaire, not so lar;:re -- ( . sb~·. ) pages, less. 

A questionnaire. 

A. \ibat size was this: 

How many pages were there·: 

B. Four or six pages. 

~. Four or six pages. 

\'/hat was this questionnaire called, 

B. Questionnaire (anl>eta). 

((That is)} all, nothing more. 

A. After the talk, after the conversation in the Personnel Department, 

except for the autobiography and questionnaire, What else did they 

ask you to do or to submit (predstavit'), or vmat !urth~r step had 

to be taken? 

B. I, then ... wben I had filled out the questionnaire and the autobio-

graphy •••• 

A. Where did you fill out the questionnaire and the biography:" 
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n. At home, it sce~s, at hone. 

At hOI!lC. 

A. Can you sny ~ore exactly . 

B. No, I cannot say more exactly. 

A. You cannot say ~ore exactly ~here you filled out the questionnaire. 

B. I received the questionnaire there, tony t~inking, I filled it out 

n t hor: . .); yes, at home. 

And they gav~ ce on the following day, the)' gave l!lC a pass, I -::en t 

up and turned ((the questionnaire, etc.)) in (otdel). 

Or, no, I did not drop in ((at the room itself)), but this ((person)) 

gave me a telephone ((number)), I phoned, he came down and took my 

autobiography and questionnaire ... it means, I called on the telephone, 

thi<J employee came dov;n and took ((the que!;tionnaire, etc.)). ((Pauses): 

Yes, I filled out the autobiography and questionnaire at home, I 

filled ((them)) out at hcme, because .I did not have photos with me 

and I submitted the photo at the same time on the following, on 

the following, approximately, day, I phoned ... went to, went to 

the eighth entrance, waited, this employee came down, I gave him 

{(the questionnaire, etc.)). 

He said: "Well, alright, we will phone you." 

A. Then, you submitted (predstavlli) an autobiography .... 

B. Two copies .... 

A. Two copies .... 

B. Two ·copies of the questionnaire .... 

A. Two copies of the questionnaire .... 

B. Photos. 

- ~ESRET ...... 
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A. What kind of photos: 

B. Small photos, I did not have any others. 

They wanted to receive 9 x 12, a large and small ((ones}), as usual, 

you know, it ((was}) 4 x 9 o~ 4 x 6 or 3 x 4; to my thinking, ((it 

was)) 3 ern. by 4. 

And they asked me for one 3 x 12; I said that I have none, this is 

A. But then later you suuuitted a 9 X 12 to them. 

B. · No·, no, no. 

Later I submitted ((one)), when I already ~~s working, it was in 

approximately 1955, 1956, that they asked me. 

I submitted a 9 x 12 about t~~ times. 

A. Then {Dal' she)'< 

You filled out the questionnaire, submitted ((it)), a person came 

down, took these questionnaires, what then·: 

B. There ~~s nothing more. 

Further J was told that there will be a phone call for n1e, they will 

phone me again, I will go. 

A. When was this phone calL 

This all was sometime in January·: 

B. It was in January, yes. 

A. In January·!' 

B. In January, yes. 

A. When did the phone call come {{"follow" - posledoval) h 

B. I do not re111cmber. 

I do not remember. 
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Agai.!l I talked with thls ((person)) briefly; I was with this _ . . r; ' · ·':_'_:·J ·.· 

· eoployee about 30 minutes, then I \'.':lS · with ROZHEHKO for the third 

tioe. 

The third time with ROZHENKO. 

With this, everything was completed, and I received a phone call, 

the last phone call I received from them ... in March, after STALIN 

was buried. 

After STALIN's burial they a!sked me to come, not to Bu llding 12, 

but to Building 2. 

The pass was ordered for the fourth entrance straight out, for the 

principle, central entrance. 

A. But when, then, from January to !.larch, w!lat were you doing in Moscow, 

B. Nothing. 

I was, I was, this period of time, you understand, all January •- I 

still ((had)) leave, February and thJ.s p;:rt of March before working, 

this ((was)), so, at the disposal of Personnel; that is, until the 

moment, until the a-ppea-rance -of· the order that . .l was enrolled to 

work in the MGB, I was, this period of time, period of time, but I 

do not .know, fr~ the middle of January, from what time, I was at 

the disposal of Navy (V~W) Personnel, of the Ministr~ of the Navy, 

but how it was here, no one explained to me. 

I know only one ((thing)) - that Per~onnel of GRU, GRU of the 

Ministry of the Navy, knew that it will be handled (provoditsya) 

th,t ... the proble~ of my enrollment in the MGB is resolved; they 

knew that this question is decided and therefore put me at the 

disposal of Personnel; that is, this so useless (boltayusbcheyesya) 

position which is before the moment of assignment (naznacheniye). 

It can b~ two and three months or a month or a half-month or . four 

months .. 

A. How did the Personnel Department of Navy GRU find out that you were 

processing ((''are processing" - oformlyayetes')) for work in the MGB: 

B. KALOSHIN, whom I told, first beard ((it)) from me. 
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A. When was this . 

-~ n. In January. 

I told ((him)) in January. 

Maybe on the lOth, maybe on . the 8th; I do not remember when I was 

there first. 

I tol~ them that I was processing .. . the question of my, of my 

enrollment, of taking me to work in the .'Hnistry for State Security 

is decided. 

Because that work to which you sent me last time in Sovets~, at the 

Fourth ... at the MRP of the Fourth Naval Fleet, does not suit me at 

all, because this work (eto rabota) (lG), 

A. And what did you do for KALOSHIN at that time, wben you stated 

that .... 

B. I did not do anything. 

I sairl that, in all probability, as far as I understood, they will 

put you in the know officially somehow. 

This they themselves already ((had done)). 

And, really, no one had told me, and, really, they already had put -­

I have in mind the MGS Personnel (kadry MGB) -- they officially had 

put the GRU Personnel of the Ministry of the Navy in the know, but 

they quickly asked about this, "give ((us)) the personal file 

(lichnoye delo)", that no one had explained to ((or)) showed ((or)) 

told me, but GRU Personnel (kadry GRU), KALOSHIN, knew officially, 

KALOSHIN already knew, not from me, but GRU Personnel knew officially 

that the question about me is resolved in MGB Personnel (v kadrakh · 

11GB), and they put me officially at the disp((osal)) ... , I became, 

then, not as an officer of the MRP of the Fourth Naval Fleet in 

Baltiysk, in Sovetsk, but ((an officer)) at the disposal of · 

Personnel (v rasporyazheniyem kadrov), at the disposal of Personnel. 

A. · But you remember that ... I again return to the old problem that 

obscurities arise, of course more, not from ((our)) understanding 

each oth'!r, but you said earlier what you are saying now, lt .is 

:·. · ~ :- ~ 
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true that earlier -- one or two tir-es you snid that you had 

filled out the questionnaire (ankcta) at RO~IENKO's~ etc., hut 

there v:as n tit:1e (moment) when you said that they:. told you in the 

Personnel Department (otdel~ of the MGB that "it ((is)) not necessary 

to fill out any kind of qucstlonnaire (aoketa), wa have requested 

your personal file (lichooye delo)." 

B. And whvlly understandably; it may be that I {(did)) precisely ((that)) 

the second time, because -- I :un sitting and thinking, but wh~· ((did)) 

I ((do so)) the second tLne -- perhaps they gave me a questionnaire 

the second time .... 

I do not rer.:embe:.r, do not remember. 

A. Understand uw; Counterintelligence (Kontrrazvedka) does not work 

B. 

that way. 

When a person bas worked _in Counterintelligence and tries ~o explain 

and state that white is black and black, white, of course it is 

difficult for the people who have been talking with you -- inclu'ding 

me -- to believe that you are telling how in fact it ~ms. 

When a person once has said that "it ((is)) not necessary to fill 

out anything, we have requested your personal .f:ile", .. and that. is all 

(i konets); now, in order to find an answer, you are trying somehow 

to explair.: "l.Iaybe it was so the first time, but perhaps, the 

second time." 

I want to know the truth, in order that it be clear and definite -­

that you went to ROZHENKO, that you filled out a questionnaire; what 

you did, etc. , or it was that they requested your file from the GRU 

and you did absolutely nothing there. 

Because you told ((it)) one time thus, and then two tlmes in another 

way. 

The truth: must be somewher,e -, , because- it cannot. be ,.this way. 

I am telling you the tntth as it is; I was ((there}), I talked in 

Personnel two or three times, I filled out a questionnaire, I filled 

out a questionnaire; when did I fill out the questionnairet 

God knows~ 

· a 
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Whether they c:nvc it to me rir;ht t>way or gave it -to t:te later, or 

perhaps they ~ave it to me ~1en I already had gone to wor~, a 

Personnel man (kadrovik) sittin~ in the Second Chief Directorate 

(vo Vtoroy Gl:.H"kc) ((chief --)) SAYJl..UWV, l\i%olay Grigor'yevich 

gave it to nc -- I do not re~ernber, I do not renembcr, I do not 

renember. 

Absolutely. 

I know I filled out tlvo autobiographies, two questionnaires, sub:nitted 

photos . 

A. But why (("for what" - k chemu)) fill out two autobiographies and 

two questionnaires: 

B. Uh, two copies. 

B. I do not know. 

A. Here, of course, in this event .... 

B. ((Interru9ts)) Well, then, where; it is in the personal file 

(lichnoye delo); look: here is a personal file jn him, on him, on 

bim, but what is there; a personal file, but there is also an insert 

(vlozheniye) in the personal file, the special check (spetsproverka) 

file, which also is kept (khranit'sya) bere in tbe personal file, but 

it ((can be)) taken out. 

A. 

It is, tbere is such a folder (korochka), the special check file is 

sewn into tbe folder. 

Probably bere (Navernoye syuda). 

To you, of course, every mortal man knows that there is a special 

cbeck file in tbe personal file, because .. ~w.itbout - a .special .cbeck .. tbey 

do not take you into the MGB, but it also is true that even when new 

employees are. taken on (dazbe pri postuplenii vnov'prinimayemykh) 

tbey do not fill out two copies of the questionnaire. 
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B. . .. And later 1 f ·illcd out two r::orc copies . 

.. ~ . 

A . . ~)t r.1ay be that you could have filled out one copy later, one more 

after a year, perhaps another after five years, and so forth, but 

~~e Personnel Der-artment needs only one eood copy and absolutely 

nothing more is needed. 

B. Two copies. 

I married, my w.t.fe, they gave two copies again for completion on 

my wife (dlya zapolneniya zheny). 

A. We will be talking about this wnen.we co::~e to this marringe, and 

we will return to t:1is questionnaire. 

I want you to understand what I nm saying. 

The ~ext question -- of which I had not wanted to remind you -­

((concerns the fact)) that the questionnaire both for new employees 

(vnov' prinimayemyye) and for KGB employees (sotrudniki Y.GB) is not 

given to ((be taken)) home. 

The biography, yes; you can write as much as you _wish, .even ~en. _ 

The questionnaire is not given and not because of distrust of a 

Communist or of an employee hut only because it may be lost. 

This is the only reason. 

B. It may be. 

It all may be . 
.. 

But I toolt ((it)) home, and not ((just)) one time -- ((my)~ wife, 

also filled ((it)) out at home. 

A. !hen you had begun work, later, this also must not be, but the 

possibility is not excluded, that ((then)) you took ((it home)) 

I de not object to ~s so much; but when you bad come for the first 

time only and that they would have given ((it)) to you ((to take)) 

bome this question is completely ruled out. 

Here is what I want to understand -- you have told me that you took 

((it)) or you did not take ((it))·( 
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D. I do not rccember, I do not rcmcnbcr. 

Maybe I took ((lt)l. 

A. It is necessary then to s:1y: I do not rcmcr.1bcr, and I do not know. 

B. Dut I l~now tllat I fill3d out a questionnaire ... and wrote an auto-

biog-raphy ... to my thinldng, I ' 'Tote this at heme, bcc~·.lse I had, 

I could not ~ive the p~~tos. 

A. I want to remind ((you of)) one ((thing)): that if we will talk in 

this way we will go slowly, we will go very slowly. 

B. I cannot help you -- for~;ivc me, please, forgive me - I cannot 

help you, because I answer thus as I know, v.-ba t I know, but you 

want .... 

A. • .. I do not at all need anyone's belp .... 

B. I understand. 

You know your business. 

A. · I need only the truth. 

The fact was and is that the questionnaire is not given ((to be 

taken)) home. 

You told me that you took it home. 

I can in no way understand this. 

I simply want to 3ear only one ((thing)) from you - that you tell 

me that "I filled ((it)) out" either ~ere .or not here; if "I took 

((it)) home" .... ((then you)) took ((it)) hooe; but they do not give 

((it to be take:l)) home; then you wrote it somewhere else·:· 

B. In that or another event, I filled it out ~ediately, or, after I 

vas accepted, I filled it out at home. 

In that or another event. 

Only at home; the first questionnaire which vas completed by me for 

the MGB ((wife filled out)) only at home. 
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' A. I do no·c want to do it so that vou, yc'..l understand, knowing exactly, 

I think, not knowing where you filled ((it)) out, you insist now, 

as far as they try to obtain from me, where was this : -at horne . 

and I say that ((it was)) at home. 

If we will work this way-, we will not find a common lanr;uage very 

soon. 

I only want one ((thing)) -- that you answer just as it wa.s. 

If you do not lmow . ... 

n. ((Interrupts)) I answer as I remember; the questionnaire was cow,oleted 

at home. 

'l'l'hether it was filled out immediately or later, I do not remember 

this, but I filied it out at home. 

A •..• It could not have been completed at h~~e. 

B. Well, it ((matters)) little that it could not. 

But I filled it out at home. 

A. This answer will satisfy no one. 

B. I cannot sit and lie to you, no, only for the sake of satisfying you. 

A. I certainly do not want you to lie to me .... 

B. (XG) •.. I believe that you ~~nt only the truth .... 

I am answering you that, yes, I completed the questionnaire, I do not 

know whel!, ((either)) immediately ((when)) they gave ((it to me)) or 

later, but only at home, at home. 

A. My only reply to thi3 can be only one •.•. 

B. ((Interrupts)) And later I completed ((one))·, also at ,home, at home .••• 

A. At home, in that year when you entered, you could not have filled 

((it)) out. 
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That, afterward ((you conpleted a questionnaire)), as you said, ·when 

you nartied, and s 'o forth -- it rroes withoct saying that this is 

possibl6 ., 

l 
I 
i 

I 
I 
I •; 

n. It goes without saying. 

lt was later, when .... 

A. I even allow for (dopuskayu) an exception to tbc re~ulations or 

if the discuss~on is of such a case (esli rcch· idet) -- if a pe~son 

is working, then somet..iJ:les such a thing ((happens)), or Lnc possibility 

((that)) it is given to employees ~~om they trust. 

B. Understand; you were wcrking ((there)); now you put the dots over 

the "i"s with such a funny question. 

A. It is not a funny question. 

B. It is a funny question. 

A. 

Funny., 

Well, what; you know the reguiation (polozhenlye) that an employee, 

an operational worker (operativnyy rabotnik), let us say, must not 

in any event take hone a single document. 

You know in real life they tal>:e ((them))·,· 

They take ((them}). 

I have finished work; I ((have)) two meets (yavka) in the evening; I 

met the agent, but I have finished the last meet at 10 o'clock in 

the evening, at 9 o'clock in the evening; I am ((too)) lazy to go 

such a distance to put in the report (polozhit' doneseniye); I go 

home and ((keep the report)) in my pocket; right'.· 

( (XG - A and B speak at the SIU:le time)) 

'lbere must be some kind of foundations for· this, true·i 

But you have not given them to me. 

You say: "I really (tocbno) completed ((it)) at home." 

- .tiff 
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n. At ho~e, at ho~e, at ~o~e. 

;,c:-:- ... A.-,,::~t~~~~~~, 
t ; . 
r . . ·~! 

A. It docs not happen so (("'It is not so" - Nc byvayct tak)). 

iu no way ( (docs it happen so)) • 

There must be some lcind of foundations for your having filled it out 

i 

I 

I 
I 
I 
i 

i 

at home. 

B. Well, what kind of foundation·. 

Well, what kind of foundation can ((there)) be. 

A. I do not know. 

I ~~nt to understand, but I do not find ((any foundation)). 

I W('Uld say to you even more .... 

B. Loolt here; if we continue further on this question I am afraid that 

I myself will become confused; you will see ((this)) and say: 

"Listen, ((ll's surname)), what are you saying; 

Now ycu told me one ((thing)); now you are telling me another, but 

earlier, you told my colleagues --a third." 

Y0t.1 understand (vy poymitc) that I will become cvnfused. 

· A. As soon as I came h~re today, I said that my task, together with 

you .... 

B. To untangle .... 

A ••.. To straighten out everything. 

B. Right. 

But, you see, you •.. me. 

You say "untangle~', and at the same time you ask me· such details 

which I do not remember: "So, tell ((me)), and how W&S this?" · 

But I do not remember .... 

A. When I first asked you about the questionnaire and so on, you sa1.d, 

"I de not remember", but then you said: "At home." 

SECRET 
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f 

I , 
J. 

I ~.-aitcd n little and then I decided . sh1ply to sny that lt docs not 

happen so (ne byvayet talc). 

You could have answered me: "Perhaps at lloue, perhaps ln the office," 

etc., but y?u arc trying to statv that ((it was)) definitely at 

home. 

Then I, knowing that this is not done at ho:ne, you must rr. lve me some 

kind of foundation ((for)) why, · y,11y tllis was so. 

B. Why a t home . 

I c rw give the grounds -- because I even do not rcmcr:!ber, mother, 

this about relatives, and my mother, she was studying in the courses, 

in the courses, in the period when she met father, in the courses, 

but for the life of nc; and then I do not reucmber what years she 

was studying, whe'l"e, what. 

As concerns father, I know where he worked, thero in Leningrad, the 

street, the plant, such and such yea ... ·s, but I do not remember the 

details about mother; therefore: I, I remember well that I filled 

out the questionnaire at home. 

I asltcd mother, "But how ((shall I)) put ((about}) you here , " •.. 

A. I 3gree with this completely. 

More, I can tell you --- if you do not know or, perhaps, do not wish 

to say; there is no secret about this, the whole world knows about 

it -- for the person who 'fills out a questionnaire for the first 

time for the KGB, it is rather difficult: there is quite a number 

of questions about both mother and father, etc . , ((the ansv.-ers to)) 

v.bi~h the son perhaps does not know at all . ..• 

B. And absolutely does not know. 

And ~here :lore I say .••• 

A. This is done in the majority of ((s~ch)) cases -- the person sits. 

reads the questionnaire, ((sees)) approxiniately what kind of questions 

((there are)), and then collects the information from his father, 

mother, brothers, sisters, aunts, uncles, or ((about)) wbo((ever)) 

else there was or was not, and then he comes the next time and 

: ~ 
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'; 
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finishes ((the questionn~irri)), and so forth. ! 
. ;~ 
; 
! 

". ·· .. -: 
B. And fin ishcs ((it)).: ~ I understand this, 

I filled ((it)) ou1: at home, filled ((it)) out at horne. 

, A. l't"hat then, .. ·,· 

B. ((£nterrupts)) One cinute; I do not rc~ember, tut I do not remember 

ex~ctly whether this Personnel man (ka<lrovik) gave me the questionnaire 

to fill out. 

((But)) then what did I hand over to him. 

I rer.tember I went over, ranr, hir.1 up, I gave him some docu.rnents. 

And at that time, yoti understand, I have recalled another deta~l, 

when I already had begun work in !Jarch, on the first day I came 

SHUEHYAKOV tnllted with me; SHUBNYAKOV rang up GORilATENKO; GORUATEN'.~m 

acting chief of the department (otdel) -- took me to his office, and 

that day or tne next the Personnel can (kadrovik) who previously was 

in the Second Chief Directorate (vo Vtorom Glavke) -- the one, the 

Personnel man, who previously ~act been assigned (chislilsya) as an 

officer of the Second Directorate (Vtoroye Upravleniye) --phoned me. 

He called me ((to come)) to his offi<.:e (("to himself" - k sebe)), 

here on the sixth floor in Building 2, the corridor, and gave me 

the questionnaires and ((Without certainty)) the bioeraphies to fill 

out. 

It may be t:1at I am confused here; maybe I did not fill out anything 

for Personnel there, but what I filled out -- what I am remembering --

is that which I received from SAKHAROV. 

Well, I cannot say. 

I am afraid of tangling myself up, etc. 

A. Of courae, it is possible to believe what you htlVe ·said - that it 

happened the second time, etc. -- btit, you see, I do not want to 

make .any asswnptions; 3•ou are a smart .enough fellow and, having 

thought for some tLDe and with SQQe leading questions, I think ((you 

are)) of a condition to give a more or less satisfactory answer. 

·> 
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B. no, no. 

;A. I would wish that you -;:ould avoid ~uch cases; then ~:·e will find a 

common lanGua~e fnl ~ore simply. 

- B. Then it wil! be better if I sny strair:rht out that I do not rememh!ll" 

this, I do not remember. 

If I will say that I suppose that it must ~e so, ((then)) it must b~ 

so, b<!cause I do not remember in detail ((the answer to)) this 

question. 

A. We are tal l ~ in;; about the questJ oanaire. 

Of course:, each KGB employee who has written it several times cannot, 

of course, say that he doe\5 not remember. 

You understand that a person who has filled it out several times 

cannot say that "I do not remember". 

B. I do not remember how many times I filled it out. 

((XG -A and D speak at the same time.)) 

A •••• I am speaking in general about the questionnair~ and ~nat the 

questionnaire of an employee .... 

B • 

A• 

B. 

A. 

..• I am saying that I filled ((it)) out several times over my period 

of work (na protyazhenii rabot7). 

I filled {(it)) out several times. 

One more question ... a quest-ion of the questionnaire; you say, then, 

that only "Questionnaire (Anketa)", and nothing mo:t"e, is written on 

the questionnaire; please .... 

:No •••• EaCh questt>n {lG). 

What is the questionnaire itself called, 

Bere ((is)) a questionnaire; this word, "Questionnaire (Anketa)" ((is)) 

· I 

i 
j 

--.. { 
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· .. ; 
there; that is not all; there is so~cthinr. else. 

B. TI1e questionnaire. 

l'lell, there at the top ( (there)) is, at the top, the word, so:-.1e kind 

of form, the deuce knows, Form (forna) ... 2 a, ·21 or 2 b, but I do 

not rer:ter:tbc!'. 

A. O.K. ((in Engl13~)) 

I an not even thinkinr, about trying to reoember what kind of forr:t, 

although I know this, etc. 

No one is <'tskint; you whether this was foro 27 or 26, 2b or 2d, or 

whatever; 110 one pays attention to this. 

n. It is (Eto idet) as if ruled (graflenaya), well 1 as if ruled, the 

question .... 

A. Understand me. 

A KGB employee who has completed the questionnaire several times 

will know the name (nazvaniye) of this questionnaire. 

B. ''Questionnaire (Anketa) 1 and ((that is)) all. 

A. No. 

I have no intention of telling you. 

B. ((It is)) not necessary to tell. 

A. I think the day will come ((when)) I simply will show you. 

B. ((It is)) not necessary. 

A. I will show ((you)). 
: · ·. 

B. I know that I filled ((it)) out more than once (ne raz): 

(Anketa)", ((and that is)) all. 

"Questionnair· · 

--caz:: 

· i 

• J. 

.j 
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. A, It certainly is not all (Vo} imenno ~fttc nc v~u:. 

1 wnnt to understand: what"Js the rnairi point of t!lis (C'whcre is 

tho dos.; buried." - ~;de zhe sobaka zaryta)). 

n, I do not know '\\~at it is (gde ona zaryta) • 

. ~ • If you filled ((it)) out several tioes, if you woriwd there 11 years, 

then you will tell exactly l':hat this Questionnaire is called, 

been use this . • •. 

II, ( (It;tcrrupt::;)) You (XG) because of one forr.t. 

The forr.t is ((number)) 21 or, let us assume, ((it is)) the fi"ftecr.th, 

nnd n number (kolichestvo) of questions depend upon this. 

1\. We understand what l?e are tlllking a')out and of which que!.>tionnaire 

(ankota) we are speal<:ing. 

Do we understand each other. 

n. .It is the CCi::lprehensive ( (~ "expanded" - rasshir.ennaya)) I it is 

the comprehensive questionnaire, and ((that is)) all. 

A. ~ell ((in En~lish)). 

And therefore, of course, when you vrere talkiag with the other 

people, I v;ant to believe everything yo.z .are tallcinr: about, but 

when you stop in the middle of a sentence, ((then)) it raises a 

question with me of whether you do not want to tell me ((something)), 

when the whole world already knows this questionnaire, fro~ the first 

question to the last, and how many pages are · in it; but when I am 

talking with a f~rmer employee, one who was the same as I and worked 

((there)) 11 years, and be cannot tell me its name (nazvaniye eye), 

this must, of course, raise some kind of question with me. 

B. I do not know what it raises with you. 

((It is called)) "Questionnaire (Anketa) ·•. 

((That is)) all . 

--
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A . l.•d: ,,,, rtr:;suoe that there wore tv;o (. qu es tionn:llres , ), but not 

'.:UIIif,ltd. ~ (polnyyc), r.nd -- nfJ they ~lily -not ((vlholly)) s~tisiyio;r, 

''li'.l l t hna not cleared up our quest \on of .... 

1.1 • rs:r: til:i"J me, 1 cannot help you .... 

A' !.t'Jt' 'flli?Ation of what busincsr; you hnu (o tom, ka!~ Vy ir.JCli delo) 

\ttl.llt 'ltesc questionnaires, when you !:llartcd ((,•:ork)) or even after 

vou hi1•J been work~ng , 

ll, l fll l11d out the questionnaire in two copies, I filled out the 

l .dt.J~r'ilphy, ((that is)) I did not fill ((it)) out, but wrote the 

A • It 1; tor you talked with ROZHENKO -- in JJu 11 ding 12 , you said ...;. how · 

rrttlch tlmo passed before yc..u found yourself in nuilding 2 for the 

flrHt time·,· 

8 • 111 ~lfH'Ch . 

• 
A • Yfhon, npproxinately; do you rememue1· : 

0 r ((Lon« pause)) C Ah·<) The middle of !.!arch. 

- ( (XG • 0 speaks in low, "unreaGable..- voice)) 

A • We VIU 1 return to ( (talk a bout)) the 1:1lddle of March. 

t would like to talk with you -- inasmuch as I was at STALIN's 

lunorftl and, if one may say so, took an active part at that time 

l tiiOUld like to know where you were, well, for example, several days 

boforo STALIN's death. 

And attor STALIN's death•s announced and at the time of (vo vremya) 

tho funeral·, 

This 1a such a moment ~ich ...• 

B, Woll, nt the time of (vo vremya) tbe funeral I was in Moscow. 

·· ;. 

. ~ 

·~ 

·1. 

' ·i· 
.J 

. ~ 
.. ·'l. 
·.~ 

l ., 



104-10210-10033 

A. · Well, let us !-.JCgin before the bcr;innin~ (pred nachalo:::), v:hen 70u 

say that your father vas a ~linistcr and, of ·course, •:::1s in t!-12 

l·:rci:llin ~:~any th.1cs, etc . , and procabiy was at conferences (soveshchani-

yc) of the Politbyurc. 

STALI~'s death, as they say, ((was)) a very great ~o~ent in the life 

of the whole Russian or Sov let people . 

1bcy remer.~ ber all of this well, how it happened, etc. 

Let us tal;c. a starting poiat before the death and at the time of 

the death ((of STALl~<)). 

lV!len did you first hear that STALTN' ((\'.'aS)) ill or that he ((v,-as)) 

dead. 

B. No . 

((In an agitated voice)) It ~-as announced that he ((was)) seriously 

ill, that, it was announced even in the press and by radio that he 

((was)) ill .... 

A •... Had you heard before this; for example, had you beard from 

your fat~er or from s~eone in higher circles that he ((was)) ill 

or l!>ooetbing in this ra~;ard·, 

n. You unoerstand how it ((was)) (V7 poniQayete v chem delo), liternlly 

A. 

several hours, then they announced ((it)) immediately. 

It happened at night. 

It happened at night with him, as far as I remember the details, I 

heard ({of it)) from father, well, then from father's circle 

(okruzbeniye) there and .... 

I am asking only that question; we will not talk ((of)) then ((when)), 

of course, there were many convP.rsations afterward: of when he 

becane ill, of wen his ~troke (udar) seized him, and so forth. 

This was after everything already bad become known; I am speaking 

now of before STALIN's illnass; let us take ((for example)) · the end 

of February or the beginning of March. 

What did you as a member of the family of a hi&hly-placed person, 

etc., w~iat did you hear of the death of STALIN from someone - from 

,SESRET 

i . 
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your father or :Jother or fro::t sooeone :else anonz your acqvaintances ' . ,, 

that 1 SCT.:leth ing ((was)) not wholly in OXOder (ne sovseo V poryadke) 1 :.;.... .. 

with STALIH, in this line . 

B. Well, could we not have heard ((of this)) fr0:1 anyone. 

It happened with hie at night. 

In the morning it already had been announced by radio that he had 

a stroke (udnr). 

A. Then I must oa!:e the conclusion that, before it \"Jas announced by 

radio or in the newspapers, you had not heard fron anyone of his 

illness . 

B. No. 

No, but I heard of his illness of some kind (o yego kakoy bolezni), 

of this illness -- no. 

I had heard that he ((had been)) rather (kakoy -to) strange of late, 

((that)) be did not receive anyone; I bad heard th·is. 

A. Alright. 

Let us come back to this: be was rather stran~~e, he did not receive 

anyone. 

Approximately when did this happen: 

B. It last was ((in)) 1952 and 1953. 

A. Let us return agnin to one moment: the XIX Party Cocgress was in 

OCtober 1952, the last during his lifetime and .••• 

B. Yes, yes. .. 

A. ••• And the first after the war •.•. 

B. Since. 1938, after a long in::erval (bol' sboy pereryv). 

A. And STALIN attended this Congress ..•. 

I 
I 

T . ·· -- ., 

j 
! 
I 

: f 
i 
I 

\ 
! · .. : . 



104-10210-10033 
~-~·~"!!'.- .. _..--............,.~~-"'1 . . -;o,, : .,•o,.!':5.4tlb" .. iP,~IIi" . IO~; · ...... .;, , -i]lllfl~!~~~~~ 

- 61 - . ·1 

i 
- ~ I 

i 
! 
' i 

I 
j 
; 
] 
" :~ 

~ 
' 

~i 

·• , 

· . . -:. 

B. He made a speech, not big, brief. 

A •... lle gave a small brief spee~b, etc. 

You yourself personally had hea.rd so:n.eth !ng before this, that he 

had some ~~ind of strr.ogeness, etc. 

This is oy o~n (Eto u nenya) ({interest)) 

I am not examining you .... 

B. l!o, no. 

You see how it was, from were I had hea:-d . 

Well, I had heard such things fro;a father, from father and from 

father's group (o};ruzheniyt: otsa) -- !.IALYSHEV, VumiKOV, KHnmncrn:v, 

OKOFOV - "Of late, ' The Boss (;(hozyain)' is not receiving any·one; 

be is a little stran~e, he has changed, he bas changed extremely 

in recent years". 

Well, here was in mi~d~ I have in mind 1952, 1953, because in 1950 -

1951 I was not ((there)), I de not know, ! was gone (ya byl v 

ot"yezde), I arrived in 1952. 

(lG) I have beard of strangeness (strannosti) of such a type, that 

he \l.1lS working {perenes rabotu) all ni.ght and in the morning, but 

during the day, generally, they rarely see him, and be dc~s not 

permit ((anyo:1e)) to approach bin, a~:d it is rare tha_t one sees him. 

At that, from my pal - Leonid PETROV, that is - I beard a lif;tle, 

other d~tails of ((STALIN's)) personal life, how he acts. 

A. But who is this PETROV? 

B. His fathc:.r, PETROV - Liautenant Colonel PETROV -- wtas VJOrking in 

STALI~'s guard (okhrana STALINA). 

A. In the guard around STALIN (V okbrane u S'l'ALINAY' 

B. Yes. 

And it was from him, from this Leonid I beard other details. 

But this ((was)), he, let us say (predpolozhim), he ((i.e., STALIN)) 

spent time in such a way. 

- . ~->tz• .. 
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A. libcre 7.15 Leonid himself workin :;. 

i. 

_; B. Leonid bi.mself, .then he ~-;as a student, in general he ~s working six 
), 

months somewhere at one address (("at one postal box ·address" --

L:!plying, _ at a factory \'f.'lich uses no publicly known address, but a 

numbered post-- off ice box address only)), then he works somewhere 

else; he has a lawyer's education (obrazovaniya yur·!sta) (2G}, 

A. nut, anyway, he did . sor:t;;thinr; ((did he not)) : 

You know, in · the Soviet Union ((it is)) difficult ((just)) to sit 

((end}) do nothing. 

B. He graduated froo Juridical Institute (:;• uvidicheskiy institut) when 

be was about 30. 

A. He 'liaS a j,;·ermanent student. 

B. Yes. 

He graduated froa the Institute when he was about 30 years old. 

ne vorked !or a short ti.m.a in various organizations. 

{(He is)) a pal vmo absolutely does not like to work, does not want 

to work; 

A. . If he {(is}) a lawyer (yurist) in what kind of organizatic·n (vakaltoy 

organizatsii),' · 

Do you remember even one organization in· \1'hich he was working.'· 

B. No. 

Wby': 

BecaUse in the early years (osnovnyyo gody) ~en he began work, I 

graduated from the Institute in 1950, be graduated from the Institute 

a little later (popozzhe), he is older than I, I was born in 1927, he, 

in 1924. 

He graduat,eJ a little later. 

He began work, as a matter of fact, \1'hen I began in the MGB. 

'·"}~; . . .: ·-,·~~ ·- -~~ 
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((The guard enters; everyone tnlks of cold tea and lee.)) 

A. How long- did his fa tiler wor}: in the r~uard (okhran~f~ do you know. 

B. Until his death. 

lie worl;:ed for many years. 

ne worked until his death. 

A. Where dicl they live, do you know.-

n. He lived on Third 1.r~shchanskaya ((Street)). 

A. On Third l.lcshchansl~aya · , . 

B. Yes. 

The usual house, a cor.li!lunally-owned ((as compared with the Ministry-

! owned houses; zhaktovsldy dom)) house . 
. ! - · 

_, 

A. lihat ntmbe-:-, do you not remember: 

B. I do not remember. 

A. You do not remember the nU!lber·: 

B. I remember it -- this house. 

A. And what was the father's name, do you remember·;-

B. Sergey, Sergey, because his Leonid ((is)j Leonid Sergeyevich; 

Sergey PETROV. 

A. The father ((is)) Sergey, and the son, Leonid:· 

B. Leonid Sergeicb. 

A·. What, approximately, did Leonid tell you of STALIU' s last day:s or 

...... J:SREl 
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of the nc~t to last ((days)) . 

D. nut that he there .... '.lhat h'.! eats (!:~;shayct), ·•.hat he cats (ycst) 

thzrc, hut such questions. 

lie, you understand, was working there in the household (v l-::hozyaystvc) 

or ( (so:nc)) where there -- I do not !:now - in the guard, he saw how 

and v.1tat ... he told details of ((how)) "The Boss (!~hozyain) · spends 

tine in the hot-house (oranzhcreya), th:~.t he is &range. 

Let us say, there in the hot-house at Dlizlmyaya Dacha in the 

Vorob'yevrye Gory, there were several l<;;Jon trees 

Fruit appeared on thes~ lcnon trees ((and)) he ((STALIN)) counted 

up how many . 

WeU. , on one there ( (wc::e)) perhaps four, on another, six, I do not 

know how many, and one lemon ( (''fruit" - plod)) fell. 

A. It fell, yes. 

Do not tell ((me)) about this, this is an old joke (anekdot) which 

has been around (sushchestvuyte uzhe) for 20 years. 

It is true, this happened, there \ms such athing, but this .... 

B. ({Interrupts)) •.. He eats, how he (lG) ALL:::LUYEVA's sister -- tbat 

is, of the former, ALLILUYEVA \~S STALIN's wife, but her older 

sister, of the wife, she was ((there)) as the hotisel<:ecper (ekonomka) 

for many years •.. 

Nadezhda, Nadezhda, it seems, ((was)) her name; he told about her. 

A. But wbat did he say about ALLILUYEVA; what happened to STALIN's wife·: 

B. But this was not from PETROV; there were in general rumors about her; 

I heard that she, that is ALL!LUYEVA was killed by STALIN himself. 

A. How many persons, let us say, in your father's or your family's 

position, how many knew about this·: 

Were there many people, or in general did everyone know about this; 

B. No 1 no, no, no; that is, it was passed frC~C. person to person (("from . 

! 

I .I 

I 
; 

·. ' .. _•; ·'·••'/ ' ·-

' .!··· . ' 
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ear to car" - s ukho na ukho)) and (XG) he killed her out of (no. 

pochvc) jealousy. 

A. nut v:bat -- he lil~cd to chase the women (za babskimi yubkat~i 

gonyat'sya) ..• out of jealousy. 

0,. he clid so::1ething else (Ill chem-to drut;lm :Lanimalsyn). 

B. No. 

Well, for what there, out of jealousy (XG). 

A. What does 1 t !:lean: she was wl th someone, or he was wl th someone·: 

B. Supposedly, supposedly; there was even a rumor that VOROSHILOV 

supposedly had made advances (nriukha~hival) ((to her)). 

A. 

B. 

How true this is I do not know, but. 

((The guat·d has brought cold tP.a)) 

Please ((Offers tea.)). 

Thanks .. 

Well, he said that he ((STALIN)) often. went at n,i.ght .(po uocham) to 

the cemetery at Novo-Devichiy Monastyr•, to her grave, at night. 

At night (Noch 'yu), he sat there for several hours when 1 t was warm 

(v teploye vremya). 

Apparently, he.had great feeling for ALLILUYEVA in his soul, if-­

in spite oi the many years -- this wa~ ~fter the war, and he 

continued to go to the cemetery, to the grave, to 'ALLILUYEVA. 

I have heard -- you talk of women -- I have heard that there were 

some women. 

A. For example . :.~ 

B. Marina SEMENOVA, then, who·, 

A ballerina; she also went, went directly, to him; then,· then 

they tallt, I do not know how much is true, about the s.inger, SHPILLER, 

. ~ 
' 

. ·; 
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~HPILLER, I do not know how nuch is true . 

She is an old woman . 

n. So, ((wait)) one minute, this was not in later years, ((but in)) 

1946 - 1947, in these years. 

Old woman, what kind of old woman; she was about 40 years old, no 

more. 

A. And you yourself v lsi ted the PETRO\'s' apartment , 

B. I was, I was not in the PETHOVs' apartment, I was at the house, I 

!~now the entrance to it ((''wltcre" - gde)), but I was uot in his, 

in Leonid's, apartment. 

A. \'r'!lere ((is)) this on Meshchansl,aya ((Street))·. 

B. This ((is)) the middle of Meshchans!taya ((Street)). 

A tall gray building, about six stories, it stands out, next to a 

; somo\>1tnt smaller building. 
1 
I But tilis ({is)) a communally-o,med ( (zhaktovskiy -- see above)), not 
! 
; 
1 an instltution~lly-o\med (vcdomstvennyy), building. 
I 
i 
i ,, 

A. But do you yourself know Third Meshchansltaya ((Street)) well'! 

n. No, 

I do not know ((it)) well, bet have driven along it when dropping 

off Leonid. 

A. We will return to the old question. 

Approximately how much _time did it take, after ROZHENKO had talked 

with you and said, then; "please, now you will come to work"·;· 

Wbo. firot inade .. tho suggestion that you go to counterintelligence; 

bow did this happen: 

B. So, listen. 

,...... SiC REt 

_ , , , ,,-,,~\l:*f~,~· 
l . . <1 

. ' ... :-. 

I 
I 
I· 

'~ · ; 
·;· 't tr. 
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:,. 

I snid th:t t 1 , .. n~ wl, th th ln orr.ployce -- he was a case officer (oper) 

or a ( (sNtlor)) l'l\11«1 oft .tt~t'r {upolnor.JOchennyy) .__ two tL':les, and 

the third umv, 'd th JW/':ltl'tmo • 

. ] And I dill not: l'uuw Willi t • tww, where it will be; the last phone call 

b'US in tho mld\ll(? ol' Mlll'c•h, cornu t~> my office (("me")) in Duilding 2, 

at the fourth t•nt.r'l111tJO, I'Utll not to the Pass Bureau, but directly 

at the f'ollr tll en t.t'ltii<J'~ th•.•t·o will be a pass for me. 

A. Furthel', wo r1topptHl untl l·r•::nn to talk of STALTN's attitudes 

(otnoshonJyn). 
When dill yoll !'Inti. flcHH' t.ltt\t H'l'i\LIN ((wtts)) clead; when did this 

happen. 

B. Off ic inlly, t.h lll ( ( V/IW)) thO uoc:ond of Marc:.. • the second, it seems, 

of Ltarch, ym~. 
It was nn•,ounccHI (Jft.l.<ll.nl.l)' tiHtt nt night, today, it was announced 

in such torrn, tuull~ht (rwt~vtlnyn noch'yu) it took plact:, but ln 

general tlw 11UH\IIltlf: wn,. ~~wh thnt, you know, there is a stroke, a 

state of· t11Wtil{, tt lli'ld.ll twaoorrhnl{c occurred, \Yell, there ahead of 

the WOl'd, thll't IHH'IOUI:f 1\•l\, • • • 

A brain hOIIIOl'l'h"Hl"• • 1 1 

B. And thn t hO 1~ \IIHH.JIU10 hl\\l'it • 

A. Unconscl.:>UP1 

B. Unconsolouft~ 
HE! was \tnaonHO ~ohl'f on tht~ ~:toaond and third ((of March)), and .he died 

at nl:~ht •. on th~ tolll'th, 

B. . In Moscow 1 

'f't_.._, \ '': •.• ,,,... "'": f.:lM~·· ·. • ~} l .~; G¥ . .r . 
r'' .. ' .. · .. 1· 

·r~~ \ -:·.--··>:·~~;~.~~-~ 

';- .. d-•. ,. 
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"' 
AL your pnrcnts', or~ 

11 , t\t homo \'lith . my parents, on Gor'!•iy Street. 

A, 11ut who first found out about this: your father, or you, or your 

IJ, 

\l'lto waa the first, ~o heard ((about it)), whaL 

1111 t I do not rer.tcober. 

l do not rcraembcr how it was. 

\\11V tll'Bt: this one ((was)) f.1.rst, that one ((was)) first (vot etot 

pl"t'VYY, "Ot etot pervyy). 

1 1·cwaoanllor that it was the first thint; in the uornlng (bylo srazu 

~:.hv utl'Or.l), to my thinking, of the second ((of !Jarch)) I found out 

"t•ou t this. 

A. (:&m you tell ne, approximately, what kind of conversation there was 

1\t hosno Y.1lon you learned that STALIN {(was)) dead·.' 

Wltftt wno your father's reaction. 

JJ, VftthLJl' wns terribly depre::~sed; mother, of course, was upset. 

l•'l\ thot• wna terribly upset, depressed and shaken by this. 

A '•'ur thol', nftcr they had put STALIN ••.. • • 

tJ. In tho Unll of Colur.ms (Kolonnyy Zal)':' 

a In tho llllll of Columns of the House of Unions; how many times did 
"' 

)'OU vioit the Hall of Columns of the House of Unions, wbi.J..e his 

body wno there"t 

0. ((l,om: pftuae; then, without certainty and in a low voice:)) I was 

thoro only one time . 

& tiOW dld you got therei ,., 

· _ .. ~­
~n(.l _ - · _ 

:· 

, ~' . ... ' . 
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n. ((LonG" pause:)) I went with father, because there was no other way 

to get th.rouGh (inache tam bylo ne proyti). 

((It rms)) a wful, what had happened. 

But they approached (pod"yc2hali) fror:t what is now iJnrx ((Street) 

(so storony seychas !.larksa), this is the government entrance (vi~hod) ,' ·. 

and the llinistcrs passed throu:::i.. here. 

I we:1t \'/i th father straight here, but it (( vms)) closed here, they 

did not permit cars to pass; only a govern!>!ent vehicle could 1'.0 

there (pod"yckhat'). 

I \\'ent with hL'll here, he went up, I went, Y:cll, there ((was)) a 

roo:-:1 where they could drinl~ water, smoke, sit, rest, there (('l':as)) 

the hall, and I went throuuh here, r,oing with then, too!-: off ((coats)) 

here, I already had gone throu~h, I joined the r;hole crm:d r:hich was 

go.lng in fro:n Pushkin ((Street)), but just outside the huilding I 

joined ((the crowd)) r.nd went throu:;h; ((Pause)) that is what I did. 

A. Do you not reoember who stood in the Honor Guard at this ti.r.le·. 

B. No, I do not remember. 

I do not re:neober. 

A. How tlUCh tir.1e was STALIN there, in this Hall of Colwnns of the 

Hom:;e of Unions :' 

What unusual ((thing)) happened in Moscbw during these days·,· 

B. Well, in Moscow there was ... with the people ... terrible ... the 

people tried to go through ... very many people, the streets ((were)) 

jammed (pereltryty) 1 they crushed the crowd (massa) of people. 

A • In what way did they crush ( (them) ) '" 

B. Well, a crowd (talpa) gathers, let us suppose, in the by-streets 

(pereulki); here a by-street is jammed with vehicles; they press 

((those in)) the rea.r against ((those in)) the front; vre'ti, then, 

· ~ 

I :·.4 
I : 

··; 
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I 
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A. What '.':as the reaction of the lJo!;CO';/ citizens (nos~:vichi) to this 
_, 
} 
i 

crushinr; - so nany people t~ere killed, etc. ·,· 

B. No one announced ((anything}) aLout this. 

A. But all the sa~e ther !mow. 

n. ·'Jut there was the rumor that those bastards (svolochi tal~iyc) are 

crushing the people, they cannot get through (ne mozut pustit'). 

As if, so to speak, they arc doing ((it)) especially, ((there 7.ts)) 

simply the fear that .so::wt!1ing can cor.1e up ( (·arise" -- voznilmut ) ) . 

A. How many ((times)) did your father go to t~c House ((of Unions))~ 

B. He was there every day. 

h'vcry day. . ! 

He went several days; they went s~veral times e day; they went in 

the morning, during the aay, in the evenlng, several times a day. 

A. He stood in the Honor Guard . 

B. Yes. 

A. Do you not reme:~ber on what day·: 

. •:.···.·· .. - ..... 

B. No. 

He stood several times. 

To my thinking, he stood each day. 

Because they stood there only three to five minutes in all ((at one ' .! 

time)). 

And he could stand several tices a day. 

A. But were you present at the funeral·? 

. ~·.... .. : ,. . : . . 
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A. Tihat you did not -want to, or how ( {·,;~s it)). 

!3. ( (Lonr; p~. usc)) A pass ·was not written for I:!C. 

Onlj• because, usually, when I uas at 3.ome, before oy departure for 

the Far East, before my departure for t:tc Far East, all holidays, 

nny .holidays, ((observed)) in Red Square or at T'..:shino Airfield, 

there ..-:as always a pass for all the f<loily, mother separately, and 

for r.1e. 

For father, it ;;ocs without saying, ((a pass \':as p:L'cparcd)) separately. 

B11t in this case ( (' here" - zdes')) apparcntlr I bad been absent, 

you see, part of 1050, 1051, 1952, and when, at the beginning of JJjJ, 

I was not registered (("au not rcr;istered" - ne chislyus')) in 

!.loscow, ((a pass)) was not prepared (ne vypisan) for oe, to that 

plnce (tuda) it was not aaain necessary, a pass for Red Square, 

well, as ((is)) usual, if one goes with his fanily (ycsli poyti 

s sem · yani). 

A. '!ben, you went? 

B. I did not receive a pass. 

A then you were not at the funeral~ 

B. No, no. 

A. In What way were the fune~al banquets, as they say in R~ssian~ 

organized at home after STALTil's death : 

After the funeral~ 

What did they do in your home:-

Was there SOI!le kind of special get-together (vecherinka)? 

B. No, no. 

Absolutely "nothing~ 

-- .:J . 
--~ -~-~ .. 
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n. No, no, no; no o.nc -ns a auest at our place, and ((there \?as)) no 

funeral banquet; there was nota in (~ n t our hor.ie. 

A. Uothint;. 

B. No. 

A. Now, we will return to that J:to:lent that ·}•ou, then, ((v.ilcn}) ROZHENKO ­

sent you to ((the Second Chief Directorate)). 

E. No. 

A. 

B. 

HOZHENKO did not send ( (m~)). 

ROZHENKO only talked with ne, ::-ut c•Tcryt!Jing renained unclear for me. 

Then what : 

''You will be put in the know; you will be at the disposal; you will 

be put in.the know. 

"As soon as there vill .be an order (prikaz) on you, you - they will 

phone you· .. - will be inforned (Vam· oh"yavyat) ·•. 

And there was a phone call for ce in the middle of March -:- it was 

just afterSTALIN's funeral - .that I should. co:ne. to the fourth 

entrance of Building 2, where -not in the Pass Bureau, but 

directly at the entrance -- there will be a pass for me. 

You went to the fourth entrance of Building 2; what did you find there? 

Tnere there u~s for me, at the fourth entrance --you go in, they 

check the pass here; I said that there must be a pass for me here. 

Now, one minute - ((said)) the duty 'officer (vru~hter ofitser); 

then the duty officers were officers, checking passes - later, they 

were replaced with sergeants-petty office1·s (serzhanty-starshiny); 

I wnt up; yes, ((he said)) there is (yest'), please go in 

(pozhaluysta, prokhodite). 

(lG) to the reception room, to KOBDLOV, Bogdan Zakbarovich, Who 

. . •.·,~·:' .. ·- . . . ~ ... , . ._,_ -::.. _,.: . ~ ' ~- . . · .. ··. 
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appointed F1rst Deputy. 

Tney too!: hin from Gcr.:1any, froo:1 GUSI:!Z ((Chief Directorate of 

Soviet Property Abt"oad)), as First Deputy. 

A. You <lv not renember until what tine he was in Germany·.-

B. Until (( until the noment of" -do momenta)) STALIN'ti death; he 

returned ((Pause)), he returned to the Ministry for State Security 

(Ministerstvo Gosbczopasnosti), to the t!VD. 

A. You are sure, and you !:now ((this)) exactl;>•·: 

B. E>:ac tly: e;;:actly; alx >.•lutely, because the new lJinistry: they 

corJiJlncd the MVD and the UGB; the Minister - DERIYA; the First 

Deputy-- Bo~dan KOBULOV. 

A. But I 31:1 saying, do you know exactly that he came from Germany at 

this ti.me·: 

D. No, he .came as soon as it happened with STALrn. 

A. But lJcfore this time, you had met him in January; he, what - went 

back to Germany·: 

e. In January, when I saw hi.l:l as far as I remember -- he was for a 

ttme, for a short time -- either t~e~ called h~ to Moscow or he had 

come for New Year's, a short period, but he had to go back to Germany. 

To his "BISLIUT£1·· (V ViRmut svoy). 

A. At the fourth entrance they gave you a pass, and you yourself went 

to look ((for the office)), · 

B. No, ((it was)) indicated there, the office ((was)) indicated, room 

such--and-such; this was the third floor, on the third !loor. 

. .· -.-.··-·,, .. ·.·· 
,; -~<·. . 

.j 
i 
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te third floor, ((it was)) indicated. 

I went there. 

I too!~ off ((my coat)). 

You ~o in, here slts sor:1c sort of sccretai-y (Vl·ode sel-:retar' ), on 

the loft ((is)) the reception room --several persons Y.'E!re sitting. 

Then, still another office (yeshchc odin l:abinct) -- this was not a 

secretary, but ;;:onULOY 's assistant (pomoshchnil~), SAYITSKIY. 

•fhey directed me to h L'"l . 

SAVITSKIY said: "Wajt, ta::e off ((your coat)), sit do\m," 

I sat for an hour or an hour and a half, here in the reception roo::1.. 

SAY ITSKIY a~ a in called rJa and says: "You l:now v:ha t: Go to six 

hundred ... six hundred ... si:: hundred iorty ... seven, Roow 647 of 

. I3uildinr~ 2. 

"J3og·dan Zal:harov ich ( (is)) very busy; ( (~o)) dir~ctl:-,. to Comrade 

GI-l Ul3NY AKOV . " 

Who is this, r/110 is this; he told me absolutely nothing. 

And I left this SAYITSKIY; I had spent the tioe sitting in the 

reception room, and no one had received ne, but according to ((my)) 

idea ((of thinas)), KOI3ULCN, Bogdan, should have received me; I 

went to the slxt~l floor, to Room 647, to SHUIJNYAKOV -- First Deputy 

of FEDOTOV, Pctr Vasil'ycvich, Chief of the Second Chief ~!rectorate 

SHUDNYAKOV. 

I went to this Room 647. 

The secretary, I said to the secretary tlla t he ({SAY ITS:ny)) had 

sent me to Comrade SHUBNYAKOV, ((that)) Comrade SAVITSKIY had sent 

( (nc)) fre>::1 Comrade KOBULOV 's reception room. 

"One minute" ((he said)). 

Re went to him, rer.orted; "Now, go in" ((he said)). 

I \'lent in, to Comrade SIIUDNYAi;:QV. 
..• 

SIIUJJNYAKOV is sitting alone. 

And here I found out that I will be worl::lng -- and that there already 

ls an order-- and· that I· am assigned· (chislyus') in the Second 

Chief Directorate and that I w~ll be working in the First Departme~t 

(otdol), the First Section. (otdeleniy.e). 

He rang up Acting ( ( I .o. ·: ispolnyayushchiy obyazannosti)) Chief of 

~RET 

"·----------~··------- ·------·-·----· 

. ~ . . .. 

;• 
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-~ · 

r:ho is this ( l: to tal:o::r) Gon.c.vr=:;;w 

B. At the r.~o:,ent of ny arrival, he ..-;as Actin;; Chief of the First 

Departnent. 

Soon after, at the end of Llnrch or in . the beginnio:; of April, he was 

assi;;nP.d as Chief of the Dcpart:::eut, of the First Dcpart:•ent. 

He ((SliUL:!iYA:WV)) rang up GORl3!\TENKO, introduced ((;:le)), ''Here is 

your new enployee, Conrade ((B's surn:l.:.le)); the -.)rcler on his 

assig-nncnt ·i;o the First D<-part:.:cnt, First Section as a case officer 

already has i:een signed; ((that is)) all; r.;o". 

I nent, taE:ed with GOUI3AT.l!:NXO. 

GORDAT'.Unm ran: up KO:lLOV, Chief of the Section, and on the followin r; 

day I went to work . 

A. Well, >.'hat, practically, did SIIUBNYAKOV tell you : 

Explain to nc. 

About ~/hat did you tall<: with SHUBNYAKOV'. 

B. I arriveu. 

He said - ~gain, I will not tell you word for y;ord; I do not 

rer:tembcr rrox-d fer word; I wll t give the sense of that convers~tion, 

as it was. 

nut again, briefly, I told him about royself, briefly, in several 

words. 

I told that I was bc.: •. ·n there (tan-to), I gradcated frO!:l tile Institute 

of International Relations and began wor~ in the GRU line (po linii 

GRU), I bad worked in the Far East and on the Baltic, everything. 

"Yihat language did you study , " 

English. 

\fell, briefly, about myself. 

"Well, here, there is an order on you, on your assignment to the 

First DepartDent, a counterintelligence Departceot, working against 

American intelligence, against the American Embassy; you will be 

worldng in the Firat Section, as a case officer". 
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B. I did not ::no-:.r nny thin;:;. 

And I had a:;solutely no understandinG of -;.~at a case officer ((is)), 

of >:hal: a senior case officer ((is)). 

A. Probably they explained to you. 

I3. ((They e:.:pJ.aincd)) that it is an officer's position (dolz.hnost } , 

that it is a beginn~n~ (pervonachal'naya) ((position)), that we 

have the junior (nladshiy) case officer t:1e ... ((one)) minute ... 

was he called "'junior" then. 

:".ssistant case officer (Po:l. opera). 

I do not rc:.:c!:!ter: junior or assistant case officer. 

It ncans -- first, then case officer, senior case officer. 

We~l, you understand, you have not been w·orkhlr, with us, you are 

only bcr,inning, we cannot give you "senior", but "junior" also is 

not for you (Vam nP. dayet), because you have r,raduated from the 

Institute and you already have even sone kind of worlt experience, 

sone ltind of experience of work in the GRU. 

Alr ir;hi: (I:horosho), I do not kno"d how much i.:his paid (skol' ko eto 

zarplaty), that, nothinG, absolutely nothing .... 

For Me, this absolutely .... 

A. But were you interested·; 

What k!nd o'i pay, wbat, 

B. No, no, no, no. 

I did not even aslt. 

A. When they assigned (chislili) you there, vith waat rank were you 

B. As a lieutenant. 

It was.as n lieutenant. 

i 
I· 
I 

I 
t 

·J 

'i 
., 
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• j 

·..(. 

1 



104-10210-10033 ~~--' .. • 4 . . !. t will _:•' .Jr:•.-:rP.~ - .) ~ IW~.-~~I!'NJI · tntt~l~f( - •_ .• ,s~~~~:i!_ \or:ii:of~~.t · ;!! .-.~-~~~-~ .. 
.J 

; B. J,ieutcnnnt. 

1 A. And ·whn t diu they clo for ynu; ( (did they ::1a:w)) so:.1e l: ind of tag . 
!~ 

' ((or "addition" - pr.ipic;;i:a)) to the rank, lieutenant, or not. 

D. Absolutely none. 

Absolutely. 

I understand of ~mat you aro :lsl:inr;. 

Absolutely . 

A. lias it said frof.l v1hat date you would be assizncd (zachislyayetes' )': 

D. It was said that the order ((had been)) signl:!d, the orcier on ::1e ((had 

been)) signed; he ran~ up GORBATEJf.t{O; GORMTI:mwsa i'd the order 

rP,garding (v otnoshenii) ({I3's surname)) ((has been)) Sitined; let 

him take ((his)) place, define ((his duties)), begin work. 

A. Do you not remember exactly on what date the order ( (t~-as)) 1signed: 

B. But I do not reccr"ber -- the t¥1elfth, the fifteenth, well, the 

ciddlc of March. 

}.. The order was ((effective)) from that day on which you beean work or 

earlier·.-

B. No, a; far as I understood, I think that on this very day when they 

phoned ae, probably the order had been si~ed in the mornine. 

Whether on the twelfth or the fifteenth, but the order already had 

been signed, ((and)) therefore they called mE'. 

A. You were working there. 

What kind of pay did you receive"? 

B. It means, so: Tho basic pay (oklad) was 1,700 ((rubles)) plus 500 

-~REf 
--~ 
' .<t· ~ · ........... -··- - ~- · -·- . -- - ·~- :.- .. :-... ~. - ~ ··- ·: . ·. 
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i!:hc) :i'J,; plus, yes, 10%, 10~ -- this ((v.ts for)) L1nr;uagc, w91l and '·~! 

this, nfter about two or three ::10nths, 103 for secrecy (sc!cretnost ), 

and after two-three months, ((for)) language, because 'it v.ts 

necessary for r.JC to pass an c::amina tion, here, at the courses (na 

~;,ursal>h) on Kisel nyy (v Kisel 'nom) ((Dol' shoy Iasel' nyy pereulo~ 

V/ilere the Ilir;hcr School of th~ KGD is located)); I passed the 

c~:amination, an::J ((received)) another 10%; in all, then, 25%. 

2,200 ((rubles)), plus 25% .. ,._ 

A. This 5% ((was)) for what': 

D. Length ((in ycar3)) of service (vysluga). 

A. For length of service·,~ 

B. Yes. 

A. You rememryer this exactly - that the basic pay -rms 1, 700; 

B. 1 1 700, yes. 

1,700, ((and)) 500. 

Then, soon afterward·; soon afterward, literally, whether at the 

end of 1953, to my thinking, they tool: away ((the pay)) for rank 

(za pogony); we received only the basic pay, ((the pay for)) 

secrecy, aud they did not pay for ranlc 

A • When did this beg in't 

B. To my thinking, the end of 1953, the ~ginning of 1954; I do not 

remembP.r. 

'l'llen, this was, it continued approximately a year, then again they 

returned ((to p~ying)) .for rank (za zvaniye). 

A. Well, approximately; -you must know Exactly the-pay (zarplata), etc. 

When did they stop (srezali) paying for rank: 

---.- •. i-;~ ,; ;.J .. -.-; .... _..._ ... :. . -. ~-

. ~ 

. · .. 
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vmether in the end of 1353, in the her,lnni~g of B5-1, they stopped , ·_ , ~ 

i 
I ., 

. . ~ : .. • .. 
.-~: 

payinr; for rani:. ((Pauses)) 

They did not pay for npproxima~cly a year (primP.rnc v techeniye r,oda). 

~~A. And then in what year did they bcr;in acnin to pay: 

.~ B. Well, after a year. 
-~ 

·A. Is it that yol.! nrc sayinr, that · at the end of 1953 or in the beginning 

of 1954 they stopped payinr,. 

B. Yes. 

Well, then, in 1954, they were not paying; in 195;>, they already 

\~re paying again. 

A. In lf155, they had begun to pay aaain, 

B. Yes. ((Pauses)) 

I do not remember the date exactly. 

A. Why did they take a·way ((the pay)) for rank: 

B. The economy struGgle (nor' ba za e!.-onomiyu) ... In the Council of 

Ministers (v SovMine), in the Council of llinisters (v Sovets 

LUn is trov) • 

A. This probably was somehow e:-:plained to the employees'? 

B. 

A. 

B. 

It vas explained that we consider that we alone of (lG) of the 

Ministry, we ((are)) the most highly paid. 

So. 

'lbe most (r.aiboleye) highly paid, and ((they)) . were. the most (samyye) 

highly paid. 

--8ECRET -
··' , -,. :, .. -~' -·~ . . 

.· . . , 
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n. It v.-ns the sur;~:;estion of sonconc in the Presidium. 

I do not rcmcobcr >>'hose sug[~cstit?n; a resolution (resheniyc) was 

adopted in the Presidiu;l. 

But it did not continue long. 

It continued ... for a year. 

TI1c problem was resolved a~ew. 

A, I3u'.:. why did they begin to pay again. 

ll11o oadc this sur;gcstion. 

B. I do not know. 

They began to consider thf" wor:~ of the MVD -- the Ministry, this was 

the forner !·fVD; there still was no KGB then -- they conpared ( (it)) 

to the Army . 

II.. Tbey were co:apared i:o the Aruy before this 

B. You even asked me whether they made a tar, ( (_?!_ "addition" pr ipislca)) 

to my ra~•; I say n~. 

There, they were, you see, 11ajor of State Security (!Jayor Gosbezo­

pasnosti), Senior Lieutenant of State Security, and so forth. 

This was not the Army. 

A. When was this':' 

B. Well, this ;ms befcre the ~rand cturing the war (v gody voi~y), 

during the >Jar ane even after the war. 

A. Until appro;dmately vmat time·~· 

B.· I do not ~~ow until what tioe approximately. 

I ••. did not have such a tag (pripiska) to QY raruc; I began to work 

in.l953 .. 

- &EBRff 
•.. . ... ~·-- .. ·•. . . 
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D. ((Long pause)) Well, I do not rc:.ic:::ber, I do not rC!:te;:;ocr. 

Bccause ((when)) I cru.1e, then there ..,as no State Security; then, 

thcr~ \ 'l:lS the i.!inistry of Internal Affairs. 

Colonels, lieutenants, ~ithout the addition ( bc z dohavlcniya) of 

"Gil ((State Security - Gosbezopasnosti)) , without the addition. 

A. f.>ut how did they \!ni tc the Llinistry of Internal Affairs and the 

Ministry for State Security . 

l'tlJ.at ran::s did they have -- those rho were worl:in ~~ in the MGI3 and 

those \'.~10 r:ere v:or;:inr; in the !.!YD . 

n. ((Long pause; talks to hioself in a low voice, repeating the 

question:)) It means, ,·.nat ranl:s. 

A. ·mult kind. 

\ina t difference in ranks \':as there :Jet ween the UVb and the LIGB. 

B. But in the tiVD -- this ((is)) the Llil' tia (eto l!ili tsiya): 'colonel 

of Militia, Lieutenant of MHitia, or Commissar of lllilitia. 

A. But what else did they have·,· 

They had, you see, not only the tliliti~ alone (ne tol ko odna 

Militsiya) before the time vmen they were joined (prisoyedinilis'). 

B. Well,there were the Convoy Troops, there were the camps, the 

Construction Troops, there were .... 

A. Vhat kind of ranks did they have·.-

B. I do not know, I do not know, I do not know. 

A. You began work wht:n the i.IVD already had begun (stalo), when BERIYA 

had- tal,.;en over (vzyal verlth) and they had-combined - the ·WD and the 

MGB. 

.; · . . · 

; 

? 
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B. 

prcv io•.:sly in the !.!VD and thos~ "'~1o had -:'Or':ed previously in t he 

MGn; now, they (( were)) to;;et!1cr; y,tJat l:ind of difference in ran::s 

e;:istcd b.::t~'leen ·them . 

I do not !mow, I do not know .,,;hat kind of difference. 

A. \;'hat -- one ,·,as c:J.lled (odili nazyvalis') !!ajor of Internal !I Hair::;; 

the other, Unjor of State Security, or how: 

n. Tho point is that there \~-as no tag (pripis~: a) ((li!~c)) this "State 

Security (Gosbezopasnosti) ·. 

((When)) I began work, there was no such tag (ne bylo etoy pripis~:i}. 

A. But, in th~ !JVD, what kind of ta~ was there. 

B. I do not know, I do not know. 

A. Aro you exactly certain that they paid you the basic paj' (oklad) as 

a case officer·.'-

B. I b~gan as a case officer, as a case officer. 

A. 1,700 rubles? 

B. 1,700. 

A. 

B. 

A. 

B. 

And 500? 

500 for rank (za zvaniye). 

They took away ((the pay for)) rank and ••. there was left .... the 

basic pay for position (dolzhnostnoy oklad) plus, then, ((for)) 

SiGRET -
· ··'·· ... -: .... - ; .~ ·. - ·: 

,.:,:,. J. 
··.1 

·! 
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A. You arc sayJn~, anyway (vse), t~at they too:: :1\':ay the p:ty !or r:l.n:-: 

(za ·zvaoiye snyall platit') at the end of l3J3. 

n. In fifty- ... I thin!<:. .. I do not know e>:actly, I think that ((it ;;;as)) 

at the end of 1953. 

A. You rerJenber exactly that vou received ((pay)) for ran!:, I.Jut t~en 

began not to .1:eceive (ne stall polucha t ·) ((such pay)) .· 

B. Yes, yes, yes, yes, yes, yes, yes, yes, yes. 

A. Then began not to receive ((this pay)). 

B. Did not receive, yes. 

A. But then at;ain began (stal) 'i 

B. But then again I began to receive ((it)). 

A. Let us go ba~~ ~little, t~ .... 

B. This ~~s, you see, a very short period, to ny thiru~ing, when the 

MGB and the MVD were combined u!lder one Llinistry and they '\'\-ere i.n 

tine Minisu·y, a short period . 

.\. . .. When, officially, did they organize the KGB: 

B. In 1955, or 1~54; 1954, i~ seems, _or 1955. 
' 

((Wait a)) minute •.•• ((Pau~es)) 

We were even in 1954 or 1953; at one ttme ~he Second Directorate 

was called -- for approx~ately sL~ or eight months ---- tae First 

·nirec torate. 

But the First Directorate was the Second Directorate. ((Paus~s)) 

I do not . reme~ber .•• I do not remember. 

-
--.t 

-· ~ ~ I 
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n. Uhhh, AB.\Kt;;,!OV, oho, they :1rrcstcd ·before my tii~e 

(("before me"- do menya)). 

A. But approxil!latcly when:· 

You worked there so nany :,·ears, tllc.rc· were C:onv~rsirt-it>~:~;c,,.­
. ·_:.: ::: ~~ '• ·. 

D •. An.\h.'l.HJOV ..-.<as nrrested when IGNAT'YEV was Z.Ur.iste.r. 

A. When v.'as IGNAT'YI:.'V· Minister. 

B. IGNAT'YEV was Ministe.r unL.1. STALIN's death. 

A. You remember who were his Deputies. 

B. I was not working ((then)), I do not re~e1nber. 

I know, I heard that GOGLIDZE wa~ a Deputy ((Mioist::,.r););:'>h~ was 

((Deputy Minister)) under both ABAKUMOV and IGl\AT'YEV ••.• 

A. Who else: 
. ··­.· .. · . 

. ··:.· 

B. ((Long pause)) r.IASLENNIKOV, to my th:Lnking, was at one·tline, yes. 
- ~. ·. : ·• 

A. 

B. 

A. 

One of the Deputies was SVINELUPOV. :.: · .. 

Who was not there (Kogo tam tol' kt- ne bylo)·,·! 

BLINOV and RYASNOY and SAVCUENKO and. . . they all charged~ . . and 

OGOL'TSOV. 

I have in mind only that period when -- as you began to say 

IGNAT'YEV was Minister; who were his •.. )? ... · .. ·. 

I do not know; I do not know. 

Because I was uo1; working in this peri~d (2G) ., ••• · 

I understand. 

You say that you vere not working ((then)), but after this ((period)) 

-= 

l 
' ! 
' 

' ·" ~; 
''1. 

! 
~ 
'i 

. -
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_l"ivcd there, there were convcrsntioos: that ((one)) was, that 

((one)} wag ..•• 

. ~" . 

·: . ·. ~ 

B~ ~;:... I say: there wl's RYASNOY, St.VCIIENKO ; they were Deputies. 

A • . . To IGNAT'YEV. 

B. To IGNAT'YEV, yes. 

A. You a~e certain of this. 

B. No, no, no; I am not certain, not certain. 

I do not want to tell you, because I do not know exactly; I ao not 

certain . 

I !mow t)).a t they were worldnr; at what time -- to oy thinking, 

under IGNAT'YEV (u IGNAT'YEVA). 

A. Think about this a little; who else were IGNAT'YEV's Deputies·.' 

B. ((Pauses)) I do not know. 

I was not workinb ((there, then)). 

I was not working during IGNAT'YEV's ti~e, no. 

· .'\. But what happened with GOGLIDZE", 

B. Well, GOGLIDZE was arrested when BERIYA was arrested. 

A. And MASLENNIKOVt 

B. HASLENN IKov·,· 

'Ibis one shot himself. 

It is not known why. 

They s~y that he left a letter for the government (pravitel ' stvo). 

But the reasons - no c.me announced anything. 

But this was aft'"'r STALIN's death, later, MASLENNIKOV • 

8EBR£T 

·. 
' 
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B. He was rer.10ved ((''These were re::~oved" - Eti byli snyatl)), 

SVINELUPOV, he had been rcoovcd previously (eto byli snyati ran'she). 

lie (Eto) was the Personnel nan (:,adrov ik) under ABAKU'...IOV. 

A. When, previously, 

You are saying that 3e was undP.r !UASLEli'NIKOV ... under IGKAT'YEV': 

D. I do n~t know exactly. 

I am saying thet they worked in ABAKl.J!JOV's IGNAT'YEV's time, such 

people. 

nut when they, w!la t years, v;11en they were removed, were appointed --

I do not know this. 

A. I do not want to drag you back to ABAKID!OV, etc.; I simply asked 

how you knew who was ((there))·. 

You said that IGNAT'Y~¥ was Minister •.•. 

B •... IGNAT'YZV was Minister •..• 

A. And my question was, who were his Deputies': 

You sa.ld: GOGl-IDZE, MASLENNIKOV, SVINELUPOV, ~AVCHENKO, HYASNOY •••• 

B. No. 

I am saying t':lat ((they)) were, but who was, I am not certain. 

Because I do not know exactly who were IGNAT'YEV's Deputie~, who 

were ABAKUMOV' s; I do not know, I do not know. 

I kn~w that at one time ((they)) were Deputies in this Ministry ..• 

I gave his name (Ya nazval yego familiyu). 

A. Of course, in each Ministry there are Deputies. 

B. No. 

((It is)) simply that I heard the names; it could have been 

OGOL'TSOV, RYASNOY, SAVCHENKO, SVINELU.POV, BLINOV; wtlo else:· 

·--·---·-· -----·-----·-·-----

·, 
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A. Do you remember anyone else who was under IGNAT'YEV: 

B. Oh, oh, oh; this ve1·y, a "clicber" (bylez), a phenomenal career, 

((one)) of the investigators (sledovat;el'), a ''comer" (brosok) ... 

how ((\"as)) hi.:; .... 

He was a senior investigator and up to (do) Deputy Min·i.3ter .... 

A. '1\bo. 

r.YUMIN. 

B. Ye~, yes, yes; ~xactly. 

A. W'nat happened with RYUMIN: 

B. Together. 

Wh~~ they removeu IG~AT'llW, they remov~d him, also. 

RYUMIN was on the Doctors' Plot (('Case"- po delu vr!lchey)). 

Til. is ((was)) the Doctors' Plot; this ((was)) RYUMIN. 

A. And what happened with IGNAT'YEV after they had removed hlm · 

B. IGNAT'YEV went to the Tatar ((Autonomous Oblat)), as First 

Secretary, to the Tatar ((Autoncmous Obiast)); it was surprising that 

!GNAT'\~ remained in such a big post, having the Doctors' Plot on 

his back. 

As First Secretary in the Tatar ASSR, the Autonomous Oblast. 

A.· Did you hear from anyone what part the Second Chief Directorate· 

took in this Doctors' Plot and ((the case of)) the letters of Lidiya 

TIMASiiUK!'. 

B. I do not know the details. 

I only know only one interesting detail. 

~·· 

i 
t 
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fihen I r.a::1e, when · .I had arrived -- here is· •.vhat 1.:- int.crcstin.o; ·1 

SHUU:NAI;cv phoned re, he tall' cd with t~e, he paoned G'Jrtn..\ r2;:~o, 

GOIU::.:\Tr::h~.o talked with rae, and this very day I saw the Chief of the 

First Dcp-~rtmer.t _;.. that is, yvu undcrstllnd, he still was assib::lecl 

((chislilsya), but was not liOrkin[j, ~h~n was not wo1 ·~:ing, as Chief 

of the First Depnrtncnt -- Colonel :>:CZLOV, Ann tol iy Serr.;eycv ich. 

A. Everyone in the world kno'lvs him (YcGo vse zna)·ut, vo vscr:~ Ltire); 

we do not need to talk about hir.t (nc sleduyet o nern razgo·tari..,at'). 

B. No, here, he took part on the Docto1 ;' Plot (v dele vrachey); he 

took part; they sent (brosili) him to thf Special Investigative, 

Investigative Unit (chast') for EspcGially lnportant Cases; they 

sent (bi·osili) him for (na) the Doctor's Plot, and he took what 

part: 

They called up all these doctors who had been arrested and persuaded 

them to give testimony (pokazaniy• ~ > that everything that they had 

said before this was untrue, that this was talten only by beating 

(tol'ko hitvem), that they had told lies (nepravda). 

And the poo~ doctors did not know whether to tell lies now or to 

tell the truth. 

A. But finally they agreed to tell the truth. 

B. ln general, they convince~ the doctors to ad::lit that the previous 

testimony ~.ad been incorrect. 

It was in this that KOZLOV ~o~k part. 

And therefore I said, when GORBATENKO, his Chief of Department 

(yego nachal'nlk otdela), because KOZLOY continued to be assigned 

(chlsllt'sya) aD Chief of the Department .... 

But. TIUASHUK, then, I heard that they took back the order of Lenin, 

that it ((the case)) was "manufactured (dutoye)''. 

TI~ASHUK was an agent. 

A. But not only heard. 

... 
' ........ ·~ 
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B. In t:tc ncwzpapers, it was anno!Jnccd only that the Order of Lenin 

A. 

n. 

had been taken away from her. 

But that ... you mentioned SAVCHE~iKO; ·.:.'hat '.las he doing at this time . 

During IGNAT'YEV's time. 

They were, in order, in IG!~AT'YEV 's title, they were, in o:r.·der, 

SAVCHENKO, RYAS:.;oy, Chiefs of the First Directorai:6 , the Intelligence 

Directorate (Up:r: :w lcniye Razvedki). 

SAVCHE...'iKI') was ((Chief)) at one time; before this, SAVCHENKO had 

worked in the Ukraine, but here, in Moscow, in Moscow, he was Chief 

of the First Directorate (Upravleniye Pervoye). 

He was ((Chief)) at one time ; then, one time, RYAS~WY. 

Then RYASNOY was D~puty, then RYASNOY was Chief of the Moscow 

Directorate (Moskovskoye Upravleniye). 

Tt.at :. -; what I heard (Vot takoye, takoye, slyshal). 

A. \rota t happened to RYASN0Y later. 

B. He was retired (V otstavke on). 

He was rettred, c-.n pension, and did not work anyv.'her~. 

Why do I knOW'; 

Because I \l'"'llS 1 iv ing at the dacha of one of the colleagues with 

whom KOVSHUK worked; the dact.a was near RYASNOY's (dacha byla ryadom 

s RYASNYM) • 

A. But vhat of SAVCHENKO: 

B. SAVCHD.~O (A SAVCHENKO) •••• 

((End of Reel #1; Reels #1 and #2 "overlap")) 
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